SACHAM HIGHWAY REAL

BALANCE SHEET ASESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

AT 31ST MARCH, 202

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

{ |SHAREHOLDERS' FUNDS

(a) |Share Capital
(b) |Reserves and Surplus

-
Amount in Hudreds

1 5,715.00 5,715.00
2 15,81,736.30 15,47,866.11
: & 15,87,451.30 15,53,581.11
Il |NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES !
(a) |[Long-Term Borrowings
(b) |Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) i 4.; g.gg.gg 1'1;';32’3;
c) |Long-Term Liabiliti ,546. 03,
© ’ b 5 6,10,000.00 -
I
Il |CURRENT LIABILITIES (i 10,60,823.40 1,86,573.81
(a) | Trade Payables 6 4,34247.73 7,85,004.05
(b) |Other Current Ligbjlities 7 1 2: 06: 264 01 13.61.140.40
(c) |Short-Term Provisions 8 724528 226.373.87
(1))
16,47,757.02 23,72,608.32
TOTAL RUPEES {1+ 11 + 1) 42,96,031.72 | 41,12,763.24
B ASSETS
1 NON-CURRENT ASSETS
(a) |Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets 9
i)|Property, Plant and Equipment 9-A 12,52,583.67 12,70,530.61
i) |Capital Work-in-Progress 9-B - -
12,52,583.67 12,70,530.61
. 8,136.06
(b) |Other Non-Current Assets ' 10 13,601.79 g
(c) |Non-Current Investments " 16,84,324.23 12,67,152.45
U] 29,50,509.69 25,45,819.12
I CURRENT ASSETS
i 12 11,06,127.59 13,57,858.07
(a) [Invertories 13 72.209.16 78.737.26
(b) |Trade Receivables 11 46‘209.04 A 01-7“_72
(c) [Cash and Cash Equivalents 8 . 19'176 b '28.637 .
(d) | Short-Term Loans and Advances 16 ' 1.80():00 e
(e) |Other Current Assets .
D) 13,45,522.03 15,66,944.12
42.96,031.72 41,12,763.24
TOTAL RUPEES (1+11)
" 24
Additional Regulatory Information . 25
Significant Accounting Policies & Practices and Other Notas

i ments
The accompanying Notes form an integral part of these Financlal Stte

For apd jor{behalf of the Board of Director

v
(Arun Kumar Jain) s;nator
Directpr irector
DIN :'00006132 DIN : 00006120

Place : Indore
Dated : September 5th, 2023
L

(Devendra Bansal)

Partner

Membership No. 078057

ICAI UDIN : 23078057BGUPGZ5404
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SACHAM HIGHWAY REAL ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31ST MARCH, 2023

Amount in Hundreds

REVENUE
from Operations
) oot p 17 69623537 |  16,58,000.77
| |othe 18 38,414.95 1,442.40
i |ToTALINCOME(+ 1) 73465032 |  16,59,542.17
v |EXPENSES
(a) |Land & Site Development Expenses 19 1,32,746.68 8,26,290.97
(b) [Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,
\Work-In-Progress and Stock-in-Trade 20 2.51,730.48 (2,80,716.32)
© Employee Benefits Expense 21 1,11,871.34 92,019.22
(d) |Finance Costs 22 52,215.67 7,371.49
(¢) |Other Expenses 23 61,202.14 93,646.61
(f) |Depreciation and Amortization 42,729.57 2,850.43
TOTAL EXPENSES (IV) 6,52,495.88 7,41,46240
v |Profit before exceptional and extraordinary items and tax (!ll-IV) 82,154.44 9,18,079.77
Vi |Exceptional items - %
Vil |Profit before extraordinary items and tax (V-V1) 82,154.44 9,18,079.77
Vil |Extraordinary items i} 3
x ,18,079.77
X |Profit before Tax (VII-VII) 82,154.44 e
X |Tax Expense. 2,830.00 2,15,720.00
(a) |Current Tax - N
(b) |(Less) : MAT Credit ) ] 25.290.72 18,247.50
() |Current Tax Expense retating to priof years 20,163.53 15,383.07
(d) |Deferred Taxation
48,284.25 2,49,350.57
33,870.19 6,68,729.20
Xl |Profit for the year (IX-X)
| xu |gamings per share 592.65 11,701.30
\ (a) |Basic 592.65 11,701.30
. . 24
tion
ry i practices and Other Notes 25

Notes form integr

ng Policies &

al part of these financial statements

(Anoop A awal)
Director
DIN ; 00006120

As per our report of even date attached

ail Kamal Garg & Company

joi No. 00

$2-
(Devendra Bansal)

Accountants

Partner

Scanned with CamScanney



- R RRRRRRRiy =
SACHAM HIGHWAY REAL ES
SALESES TATES PRIV
CIN - UB1200MP 1986 T a5 ATE LIMITED

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 3187 MARCH, 2023

" | pspLFLOWFROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

fit before Tax and Exceptional Items as per

Net Pro
tatement of Profit and Loss 82,15,444
| 15, 9,18,07,977
Adjustment for:
p;eciahon
profit on Exchange of Land 42.72,857 2,85,043
come , ned
el " e
52,21,567 |  94,81.282 737,149 |  (1,10,34,482)
Operating Cash Profit before Working Capital Changes 1,76.96.726 8077,
176,96, 07,73,495
Net Change in:
mgri;%?mbles ) 6,52,810 (53,45,476)
- 2,51,73,048 (2,80,71.632)
Other Current Assets (1,80,000) 24,13,568
short-Term Loans & Advances (90,53.917) (12,93,712)
Trade Payables (3.50,84,632) 2.40,58,754
(1,54,87,639) 5.31.70,169

Other Current Liabilities

Short-Term Provisions (2.19,12,859)| (5,58,93,188)] 1,31,27,346 5,80,59,017

Cash generated from/ (used in) Operations (3,81,96,462) 13,88,32,512
Direct Taxes 28,12,072 2,33,96,750

Net Cash generated from/ (used in) Operating Activities (4,10,08,534) 11,54,35,762

| |cASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Fixed Assets (24,78,263) (8,79,38,494)

Non Current Investment (4,17,17,178) | (3.96,58,405)
Non-Current Assets (5,46,573) (3,65,606)

- 1,20,44,434

(Increase)/ Decrease in Other

Profit on Exchange of Land
on, EXehang 13,242 12,240

Interest Income
W//— generated from/ (used in ) Investing Activities (447,28,772) (11,61,05,831)
CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
e ot s
:gz:::sste;;%ecrease) in Otmer£om ' (52.21,567) (7,37,149)
Mk §,01,87,039 T6.45,184
NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS [A+B+C] (55,50,267) 69,75.114
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year “_1 01,7117 31,96,057
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year . ::i(l,:g: ===1= ',_?__1_;1: :_::
[Refer Note - 14)
Components of cash and ;:?Sh equivalents
as at year end comprisé of X
60,357 47,621
45,60,547 1,01,23,550
e
46,20,904 1,01,71,171
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Al figures in brackets are outflow.

cash and cash equivalents are as per balan
. ce she ; ,
cash and cash equivalents as the maturity date is bityii%etﬁéfjeﬁxmegnfﬁg csts whic ok sonsiderec 45

: ;:‘:nzg?;g‘::ns!"of;‘:; :tlatergtent has been prepared under Indirect Method' as set out in the Accounting
ow Statement' issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

rt of even date attached

As per our repo

"he accompanying Notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements

behalf of the Board of Dirgctors -
3 4 Accountants

-or and

(Arun Kufmar Jain) (Anoop Agkawal)

Director Director (Devendra Bansal)

DIN : 00006132 DIN : 00006120 Partner
ACCC embership No. 078057

ATODIN :2307805786UPGZ§404

Place : Indore
Dated : September 5th, 2023
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SACHAM HIGHWAY REAL ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

NOTES ANNEXED TO AND FORMING PART OF THE BALANC

AS AT 31ST MARCH, 2023 AND STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS.
FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DAY

cg..1- SHARE CAPITAL
/_’_—_-———

Authorised and Paid-up Share Capital

[THORISED

uity Shares of Rs.100/- each 10,000 10,00,000 10,000 jo,m,ﬂﬂﬂ

SUED, SUBSCRIBED & PAID-UP e i = F

ity Shares of Rs.100/- each Fully Paid-up 5.715 571,500 5715 5,71,500
TOTAL 5.715 5,71,500 5715 571,500

[

Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting period

hares outstanding at the beginning of the year 5715 571,500 5715 5,71,500
hares issued during the year - - - -
hares bought back during the year : - . =
hares outstanding at the end of the year 5715 571,500 5,715 5.71.500

Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate shares in the company

ihri Arun Kumar Jain 2,449 42.8% 2440 4t
thri Anoop Agrawal 2402 “<n a2 <
imt. Neetu Agrawal 314 5.49 314 5.49

TOTAL 5,165 80.37 5,185 90.37
). Details of shares held by Promoiers as defined in the Companies Act 2013 as at 31st March, 2023 and as at 31st March. 2022

3hri Arun Kumar Jain

fh" Anoop Agrawal

:m Neetu Agrawal 314 g;g

Shr "sﬂchna Agrawal 200 P

> WAlok Agrawal 199 . 2

M. Jyoti Jain 151 265 151 2.65 -
5715 100.00 5.715 100.00
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. Rights, Preferences and restrictions attached to Equity Shares

yp Kumar Jain ; 2,449 a2 42.85
A Arun .85 2,449 . =
Sﬂn AnooP Agrawall 2,402 42,03 2,402 42.03 i
ot Neetu Agrawa i 314 5.49 314 5.49 )
mt Rachna Agrf""a 200 3.50 200 3.50 -
hri Alok Agrawe 199 3.48 199 3.48 _
gt Jyoti 4211 151 265 151 265
R
gjm‘- 5,715 100.00 5715 100.00 _

The Company has issued only one class of equity shares having face value of Rs.100/- per share. Each shareholder is

eligible for one vote per share held. In the event of liquidation, the equity shareholders are e

assets of the Company, after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding.

G Allotment of Bonus Shares/Buy Back of shares

There are no shares allotted as fully paid up by way of bonus shares or allotted as fully paid up pursua
payment being received in cash, or bought back during the period of five years immediately precedin

There are no securities which are convertible into equity shares.

NOTE-2- RESERVES AND SURPLUS

A. Securities Premium

Balance as per last year
(A)

B. Surplus

Balance as per last year
Add : Net Profit transferred from Statement of Profit and Loss

(8)

TOTAL RUPEES (A+B)

ligible to receive the remaining

nt to contract without
g the reporting date.

1,35,13,500 1,35,13,500
1,35,13,500 1,35,13,500
14,12,73,111 7,44,00,191
33,87,019 6,68,72,920
14,46,60,130 14,12,73,111
15,81,73,630 15,47,86,611

NOTE - 3 - LONG-TERM BORROWINGS

Loans and advances from related parties

Unsecured

From Directors

Other Loans and Advances

Unsecureq

From Body Corporates

TOTAL RUPEES

1,44,32,403 1,71,19,074
2,70,95,277 -
4,15,27,680 1,71,19,074
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gFERRED TAX LIABILITIES (NET

f last year

15,38,307 =

B2 " ded during the year 20,16,353 15,38,307
i

i TOTAL RUPEES 35.64.660 15,38,307

_ LONG TERM LIABILITIES

securtty Deposits 6,10,00,000 -

TOTAL RUPEES

6,10,00,000 -

NOTE - 6 - TRADE PAYABLES
___,———"_'__—__—-_

Trade Payables

Total outstanding dues of micro enterprises & small enterprises _ 5
Total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises & small enterprises 43424773 7,85,09,405

TOTAL RUPEES 43424773 7,85,09,405

NOTE - 6.1 - Information to be disclosed under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006

The information as required to be disclosed under Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has been
de_tennined to the extent such parties have been identified on the basis of information available with the Company. The amount of
principal and interest outstanding during the year is given below :

Principal amount remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of accounting
year

Interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of the
accounting year
The amount of interest paid along with the amounts of the payment made to the
m ?Upplier beyunc_i the appointed day
© T:e amount of interest due and payable for the year

€ amount of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of the
accounting year
Th'? amount of further interest due and payable even in the succeeding year,
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid

Ni
1E:6.2. Trade Payables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March, 2023

ji for following pericds from due date of payment |
5 ey ' Less than 1 Year 1to 2years | 2to3years |Morethan3years] = -“"?’ g3
; MSME ) ) ] S
Other than MSM - )
i E 58,410 4,33,66,363 . A
2 g!sPUted dues - MSME B - - g 434,24 773
ISputed dues . i
MSME es - Other than ] ) . ‘
410 4,33,66,363 e
o f—t T S—— 4'34.24,773
e A
|
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3 - Trade Payables Ageing Schedule as at 31st March, 2022

Qutét‘g. di 00 for. followirg per!

MSME .
Other than MSME 7|85|09|405 = - & &
Disputed dues - MSME ) - - - 7,85,09,405
pisputed dues - Other than i . - T
MSME ! "

TOTAL 7,85,00,405 ] [ as.00 105

& e 7 r ’
L" e ._‘.___-—-——_"'—_--
———"_—-L.————'__—'———-_

—

1= OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Capital Goods
grr: ;g; Exgenses " 3'02’67'000
‘e from Customers 20,94,893 8,30,786
ce o Developers / Land o 11,13,80,952 7,62,03,946
le to Join evelopers / Land Owners 71,34 473 2.83,11,017
ity Deposits 15,000 5.00,000
‘payables 1.083 1291
- —
'_rQ_TA_L__R_liP_Eﬁﬁ 12,08,26,401 13,61,14,040
-
| —————— —— e ——
E-8- SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
[axation 2,83,000 2.15.72.000
dthers 441,528 10,865,387
7.24,528 2,26,37,387
-

TOTAL RUPEES
£
P (A4 5 ‘
)‘«“\V ‘
DA
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gR NON-CURRENT ASSETS

- QTHER NON-CURRENTASSETS

peposits [Unsecured, considered good] 13,60,179 8,13,606
TOTAL RUPEES 12.60179 8,13,606
— szt

- NoN.cURRENT INVESTMENTS

ientin Immovable Properties 16,84,32,423

12,67,15,245

16,84,32,423

TOTAL RUPEES

12,67,15,245

o
.12 INVENTORIES

ad Goods .

omea Citi - Old Phase 3,96,83,187 5,05,27,705

'omnea Citi - New Phase - 5 6,50,01,542 7.93,30,072

In-Progress

ect yet to be commenced 59,28,030 59,28,030
TOTAL RUPEES 11,06,12,759 13,57,85,807

asis of valuation, refer Note-25]

i-13- TRADE RECEIVABLES

red, considered good ; -
;?fuurled' considered good 72,20,916 78,73,726
72,20,916 78,73,726
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ond B2 Balances
gsh
c M
t Accounts
in Gurren " it Accounts for more than 12 43,59,936 99,36, 161
m " ' v ¥
I Fixed Dep onths Maturity 2,00,611 1,87.2689
(A) 45,80,547 1,01,23,550
" Gash in Hand 80,357 47621
‘ S
(B) 60,357 47,624
PR S
TOTAL RUPEES ; (A+B) 46,20,904 1,01.71.471
o

4,00,000
1,15,17,624

1,19,17,624

28,863,707

Advance to Suppliers
other Loans and Advances

28,63.707

TOTAL RUPEES

OTAL RUPEES

TOTAL RUPEES

NOTE - 17 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

90,84,518
15,67,25,459

3,18,40,899
3,77,82,638

g:::{gmea Citi Project Sales - Old Phase

ea Cili Project Sales - New Phase 5
6,96,23.537 16,58,09,977
R ——

TOTAL RUPEES

NOTE .
E-18. OTHER INCOME

19,32,000
13,242
18,96,253

e —

38,41,495

Orfetiyrg of

C 1
EtOmers Advance Booking
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D& sITE DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

95,565
fted into Stock from Investment - 7;'18,657
10 "j 14,24,242 5.09.19,534
e - ’ U 4
l=r‘:i,a| Purcr:;lsork Expenses 84,99,883 :
oM ot Expenses 161,250 ‘
pe\'emp Insta"ation Expenses " ' i 33'414
|Brac i,lt permission EXpenses . 5'25'2:(2:,;
e
ﬁg:&pensei 31,89,292 33-22'000
iy EXPENSe J ; il
Et'lﬁ;?:wy Charges =" 5.26,29,097
b ' T '
TOTAL RUPEES 13274868 | T
ADOVE expenses are net of reimbursement from other joint land co-owners in the project. ]
e

20 CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND

A
SANTRADE

Inventories at the end of the year
' 10,46,84,729 12,98,57.777
\T\Ilmi‘led Fc’srg;(rjesss 59,28,030 59,28,030
ork-In-
(A) 11,06,12,759 13,57,85,807
Inventories at the beginning of the y_'ear
ini | 12,98,57,777 10,17.86,145
R‘Irskh?: gz;?:ss 59,28,030 59,28,030
(B) 13,57,85,807 10,77,14,175
CHANGES IN INVENTORIES (A-B) (2,51,73,048) 2.80,71,632
.q_-—_

s’ Remuneration 89,01,000 72,00,000
3 I'y & Beneﬁts tO Staﬁ: 2218611 34 20,01 ,922
TOTAL RUPEES 1.11.87,134 92,01,922

om other joint land co-owners in the project.

- Above expg nse‘s?e net of reimbursement fr

' s
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. LA

nd converted into Stock from Investment

urchases
act Work Expenses
ment Expenses
ket Installation Expenses
ent permission Expenses

Expenses
1 EXpenSES
1cy Charges

TOTAL RUPEES

ND & SITE DEVELOPMENT EXPENSES

; 73,95,565

2 718,657

a2 6,99,19,534
84,099,883 :

161250 s

] 5,25.624

292 32.80,303

idac 756,000

1,32,74,668 8,26,29,097

Above expenses are net of reimbursement from other joint land co-owners in the project.

20 - CHANGES IN INVENTORIES OF FINISHED GOODS, WORK-IN-PROGRESS AND

IN-TRADE

Inventories at the end of the year

Finished Goods
Work-In-Progress

Inventories at the beqginning of the year

Finished Goods
Work-In-Progress

CHANGES IN INVENTORIES

(A)

(B)

(A-B)

10,46,84,729 12,98,57,777

59,28,030 59,28,030
11,06,12,759 13,57,85,807
12,98,57.777 10,17,86,145

59,28,030 59,28,030
13,57,85,807 10,77,14,175
(2,51,73,048) 2,80,71,632

::21- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

tors' Remuneration
Y & Benefits to Staff

TOTAL RUPEES

72,00,000
20,01,922

Lk . ,
Above exp nse?e net of reimbursement from other joint land co-owners in the project.

92,01,922
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Expense

TOTAL RUPEES

43 OTHER EXPENSES

Adminlstratlve Expenses

4,24,800

59,077

Rent

stationery & Prir_lting 68,357" %0

postage & Courier Expenses

Legal & Professional Charges 83,770 zgg';gg

Auditors' Remuneration 60,000 4200

HI e 1,53 66!'; -

Repairs & Maintenance 129,

gank Charges ' 5,453 9,548

Contribution towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 9,18,659 -

office and General Expenses 23,825 4,800
(A 17,38,533 4,02,455

Marketing Expenses

Advertisement Expenses 3,094,063 24.46,572

Brokerage Expenses 10,89,270 -

Business Promotion Expenses 26,542 -

Stamp Duty & Registration Expenses 28,71,806 65,14,898

Rebate & Discount - 736
(B) 43,81,681 89,62,207
(A+B) 61,20,214 93,64,662

RIS
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The title deeds of all the immovable properties (other than properties where the Company Is the lessee and the lease

agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee), are held In the name of the Company.

puring the financial year 2022-23, no proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company for holding any benam
property under the Benaml Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

puring the financial year 2022-23, the company Is nol been sanctioned with any of the Working Capital Limits from banks
and financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets at any point of time of the year.

The company is not declared a willful c_iefaulter by any bank or financial institutlon or any other [ender.

The company has not entered into any material transaction with the companies struck-off under s. 248 of the Companies
Act, 2013 or section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with ROC beyond the statutory period.
The company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017

The company has not applied for any Scheme of Arrangements in terms of Sections 230 to 237 of the Companies Act, 2013.

No funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or
kind of funds) by the Company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”) with the
understanding,whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall lend or invest in party identified by or on
behalf of the Company (Ultimate Beneficiaries). The Company has not received any fund from any party(s) (Funding Party)
with the understanding that the Company shall whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified by or on behalf of the Company (‘Ultimate Beneficiaries’) or provide any guarantee, security o the like on behalf of
the Ultimate Beneficiaries.

The Company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been sumrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income-tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or
any other relevant provisions of the Income-tax Act, 1961).

The company has not traded or invested in Crypto Cumrency or Virtual Currency during the Financial Year 2022-23.

Disclosure relating to various ratios

|Particulars =

Current Ratio (in times)
[Current Assets / Current Liabilities]

Current Assets
Current Liabilities
Current Ratio

13,45,52,203
16,47,75,702
0.82

15,66,94,412
23,72,60,832
0.66

23.64%

Not Applicable

Debt Equity Ratio (in times)
[Total Debts / Total Equity ]

Total Debts
[Non Gurrent Borrowings+Current Borrowings)

Total Equity

4,15,27,680

15,87,45,130
0.26

1,71,19,074

15,63,58,111
0.11

137.41%

Due to Increase in
Total Debts
comparison to
preceding financial
year

Debt Ejuity Ratio/’ )

-

/
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sl _‘ SRR 31st March, 2023 |31st March, 2022| -
- aden Baves e e e R | it
Debt service Coverage Ratio (in times
(gamings available for Debt Service / Debt Service]
gamings available for Debt Service 1,28,81,543 6,78,05,112
[Prom after Taxes + Depreciation / Amortization + Finance
cost) in
pebt Service . 52,21,567 7.37,148 Due to reduction
inance Gosts * Scheduled principal repayment of Non- earning and
Current Borrowings (Current Maturities of Long Term increase in debt
Debts of previous year) + principal repayment of Lease repayable
Liabilities]
Debt Service Ratio 247 92.105 (97320/0)
i P—
| |Returnon Equity Ratlo (in percentage
[Profit after Tax / Average Total Equity] Due to decrease in
Profit after Taxes for
profit after Tax 33,87,019 6,68,72,920 the year, in
Average Total Equity 15,70,51,620 12,19,21,651 comparison to
{(Opening Total Equity+Closing Total Equity)/2) preceding financial
Retum on Equity Ratio 2.16% 54.85% (96.07%) year.
) |Inventory Turnover Ratio (in times)
[Sale of Products / Average Inventory]
Due to decrease in lthe
Sale of Products 6,06,23,537 | 16,58,09,977 Revenue from
Average Inventory ' 12,31,99,283 | 12,17,49,991 Operations dut;ﬂsgo th;
[(Opening Inventory+Closing Inventory)/2] year, in comparson
Inventory Tumover Ratio 0.57 1.36 (58.50%) precedgg 1i_i_nant:lall
) |Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio (in times)
[Tumover/ Average Trade Receivables]
. Due to decrease in the
Tumover (Revenue from Operations) 6,96,23,537 | 16,58,09,977 Revenue from
Average Trade Recievables 75,47,321 52,00,988 Operations during the
[(Opening Trade Receivables + Closing Trade Receivables)/2] year, in comparison to
Trade Receivable Turnover Ratio 9.22 31.88 (71.06%) precedTez_:lfnandal
9 |Trade Payable Turnover Ratio (in times)
[Net Purchases / Average Trade Payables]
Duetod i
Net Purchases 1,32,74,668 8,26,29,097 Net Puer:::t::\z?sm
Average Trade Payables 6,09,67,089 6,64,80,028 during the year, in
[(Opening Trade Payables + Closing Trade Payables)/2] comparisen tt‘:)
Trade Payable Turnover Ratio 0.22 1.24 (82.48%)| preceding financial
— . year.
h) |Net Capital Turnover Ratio (in times)
[Turmover / Working Capital]
Turnover (Revenue from Operations) 6,96,23,537 | 16,58,09,977
rgorking Capital (3,02,23,499)| (8,05,66,420)
urrent Assets (-) Gurrent Liabilities] N .
Wer Ratio (2.30) (2.06) Waaml — Aepieh
ATSATIN -

- ——————eS T EETTTL Y
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As a “Asal | ‘%ofChanges
‘318t March, 2023 31st March, 2022|  comparedfo.
— : | preceding year |
Due lo dacreasa in the
Revenue from
¢ Tax ; 33,87,019 6,68,72,920 Operations during the
profit a:f(gevenue from Operations) 6,96,23,537 | 16,58,00,977 year, rnd;a;ﬁs::;r; lm
Y i : recadin
Lt;“:mm Ratio 4.86% 40.33% (87.94%)| PO e
nCa jtal Emplo ed (in percentage
Re‘“f";;efore interest & Taxes/ Capital Employed]
caming
g5 Before Interest & TEXES 1,34,37,011 |  92545,126 .
Ean;l{ﬂt?:fosr:mx + Finance Costs] Du: .;35 ieucérer:)sr: in
ital gmployed ; 26,48,27,470 | 17,40,15,482 Operations during the
?ri?a\ Equity * Total Borrowings] ¢ in comparison 10
' i cial
"tum on Gapitel EmPIoYed 5.07% 53.18% (©0.48%)| PN
’,/_’-
Return on Investment Ratio (in percentage)
[Net Gain On Investment/ Investment]
Net Gain on Investment ) )
16,84,32,423 | 12,67,15,245
i} - - | Not Applicable

Investment
Return of Investme t Ratio
A
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COUNTING POLICIES & PRACTICES AND OTHER NOTES

OUNTING POLICIES & PRACTICES

c
Mstaiements of the Company have been prepared in accordance vith Generally Accepted Accounting
i India (Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the
nles Act, 2013 read with rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, and the relevant provisions of he
companies Act, 2013, as applicable.

T fnancial statements have been prepared on the basis of historical cost convention, and on the accounting principle
e
. m.
{2 pggoing cONCe
0

Company follows mercantile syslem of accounting and recognizes income and expenditure on accrual basis except
The

3 \hose with significant uncertainties.

ol estimates

s '
V,:; of financial statements, in conformity with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principles [GM?P]: ‘r.equrres
e P"epara'm make estimates and assumptions that are considered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
manggeme"‘f contingent liabilities on the date of financial statemenls and reported amounts of revenues and expenses for the
gecoste otes are based on historical experience , where applicable and other assumptions that management befieue; are
. Esg:zinder the circumstances. Actual results could vary from these estimates and any such difference are dealt with in the
;?:; :1 which the results are known / materialize.

property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible Assets

3.4 Property, Plant and Equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation and impairment, if any. Direct cost are
' capitalized uniil such assets are ready for use.

32 Property, Plant and Equipment, that are not yel ready for their intended use, are carried at costs, comprising direct cost,
and other incidental/ attributable expenses and reflected under capital work in progress.

Inventories

Valued at Cost of the Land Proportionately available alongwith Total Expenses incurred for the Project - Californea Citi Total
Planning Area on the Joint Land for Existing Project as-well-as New RERA-V Phase Project Registered during the year and Now
the same is being valued on the basis of Actual Available Saleable Area.

Accounting for taxes on income

51 Pravision for Income-Tax is made on the basis of the estimated taxable income for the accounting year in accordance
with the Income-Tax Act, 1961.

52 .t g ;

The deferred tax for timing differences between the book profits and tax profits for the year is accounted for using the tax
:ates fmd Iaw_s that have been enacled or substanlially enacted as of the balance sheet date. Deferred tax assets ansing
rom timing differences are recognized to the extent there is a virtual certainty that these would be realized in future and

are reviewed for the appropriateness of their respeclive carrying values at each balance sheet date.

Denreciation

Depreciat;
ON on Prope . : ; . . & .
litg e coﬁ'lpanies FAchzg“Ilgnt and Equipment is provided on the straight line method, in the manner prescribed under Schedule

Dellre::i

ation o

8Sets are rea‘-"; afdm_llon to Property, Plant and Equipments and Intangible assets are provided on pro-rata basis from the date of

dale of sale de: orintended use. Depreciation on sale/discarded from Property, Plant and Equipments are provided for 1 o
+ “eduction or discard of pro-rata as the case may be. up ta the

R

%

#ed contribution schemes such as Provident Fund, ESIC etc. are not applicable to the company

vy Ly
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ny Rec? nitiof
Re ol 1o Real Eslale Business as Land Owner, Bullder & Colonizer, the Company Is folloving the melhod o

Voo b rose ect " enue when the ownership of the praperty Including Its Sale Rights are Iransferred | 0. an Registry of Sale
8 "cwgq c Reglstered Sale Agreements, If any of the sald properly In the name of customer. The Nel advanca amounl
L\;ed from the various parlies Is shown as Advance from Guslomers for the Project (liabllity) Further actual cosl and

rece nse incurred Including cost of the Land transferred & registered as RERA - Vih Phase Project during (he yaar are

expied propoﬂlﬂnﬂ‘cw Ihereby giving rise to work In progress and proportionale cost and expenses on the basls of

IJwilr:abllz Saleable Area on Joint Land of unsald quantity Is calculaled for shovdng the Conslruction Vork-in-Progress

Av? = and thus Revenue Is recognized for the actual sold quanlity during the financial yaar Joint Land Daveloper and

s lL:w Jit Land Owners have mulually sgreed & retained area of lhe Opening Unsold Piots available with them and

all od 10 relain ils {ull Sale Proceeds wilh lhem at the lime of iis Sale in fulure. If any Sale Deed regisleralion

agre are offered as free lo the buyers lhen lls Sale Proceeds have been booked net of il, since Ihe same have

enses . .
exl;n paid to the stamp Vendors on their behlaf. Al the time of end of Ihe project , differance if any in estimation and
biwal Saleable Area shall be accounted for,
a
nterest Income is recognized on accrual basls.
8.2
isions and Contin ent Liabllilies
proy.

) mpany creates 2 provision when there Is a present obligation as a resull of a past event Ihat probably requires an outflow
Gou ges and reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. A disclosure for 8 contingent fiability is made
sfnere s a possible obligation or a present obligation that may, bul probably vill not, requite an outflow of resoUCES. Where

e is a possible obligation or present abligation In respect of which the likelihood of outllew of resources Is remote, No
here icclosure is made.

impaired when the carrying cosl of assels exceeds ils recaverable value. An impairment 0ss is charged [0
rofit and Loss In the year in which an asset is identified as impaired. The Impairment loss recognized in prior
d if there has been a change in the estimate of recoverable amount.

An assel i5 treated

he Statement of P
accounting periods is reverse

¢ Cash Flow Statement

ent is reported using lhe indirect method, whereby profil / (loss) before exira-ordinary items / exceptional items
d for the effecls of transactions of non-cash nalure and any deferrals or accruals of past of future operating
ms of income or expenses associaled with investing or financing cash flows. The cash flow
ing aclivilies of the Company are segregated based on available information.

Cash flow slatem
and lax is adjuste
cash receipts or payments and Ile
from operating, invesling and financ

49  Eamings per share

Basic & Diluled eaming per share Is compuled by dividing the net profit after tax
shares oulstanding during the period.

by the weighled average number of equity

PART - B - OTHER NOTES

1 Figures for the previous year have been regrouped and/or rearranged wherever considered necessary.

¢ In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and advances have a value on realization in the ordinary course of
business at least equal to the amounts at which they are siated in the Balance Sheel and that the provision for known liability is

adequate and not in excess of amounl reasonably necessary,

3 Contingent Liabilitles and Commitments

A, Contingent Liabilities
i) Claims against the Company, nat acknowledged as debis ) )

i G
uaranlees 1.00 1.00

OthE( money for which the Company is conlingently liable against
pending litigations -

Commilments B

Esli i
amﬂl‘naied amount of Contracts remaining to be executed on capital
unt and nol provided for -

ares and olher investments parily pald -
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get®

)]

i)

)
V)
vi)
vil)

viii)

al
o

danc®

uired 1o be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 has bean

on
edt

he Jetalls of CSR Aclivities are as follows :
T

a :
';Str:elxlen‘ such parties have been identified on he basis of Information available wilh the Company

th he provisions of Seclion 135 of the Ael, the Board of Directors of (the campany has constituted CSR

As al As at
3181 March, 2023 | 318t March, 2022

opening amount yet to be spent

g5 amount required to be spent by the Company during the year
Gro

{ during the year on the following :

jon/ acquisilion of any assel

ther than (a) above

mount spen
P; construct
(b) On purpose®

Closing amount yel o be spenl

Carry forward of amount spent beyond he slalulory requirement
ghorifall at \he end of the year

Tolal of Previous Year Shorifalls

Reasons for Shortfalls

9,03,767 =
9,18,659 -

14,892 i

Mat Applicable | Mot Applicable

L—

A.

ii)

Vaferred Tay
red Tz

._.—-——'__._.___

Taxation

-

Current Tax

e

Current Tax Liability of the Company Is estimated in accordance vith the provisions of the Income-Tax Act, 1961

Deferred Tax

Deferred Tax Liabilities Net of the Deferred Tax Assels, for the year under review has been computed as under

Net Timing Difference

W.D.V. of Fixed Assets as per Books of Accounl
Less : W.D.V. of Fixed Assels as per Income-Tax Relumn

Excess of Depreciation c!airng"d in the Income Tax Relurn over
Depreciation provided in the Books of Account

Rate applicable for the year

Deferred Tax Liability on Account of

Depreciation
Others

Deferred Tax Assels on Account of

Depreciation
Others

Deferred Tax Liabilities as al the year end

abililies for earlier years

iabllitles provided for the cuncr? year
LY

0

(i)

(i-)

12,52.58.367

11.11,24,638

14123725

25.168%

35,54 .660

35,54.860

35,54.680
15,38,307
20,16,353

v N
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Disc] SUre!

I/”/,/r
List ol rela ed parties
A e where control exisls
) |diaries
Subs!
ih oclale Companies
[
laled pariles v
v Re
ors
v pirecl

Nit
Nil
NIl

1) Mis. Highway Infrastructure Limiled
2) Mis. Indore Highway Real Eslate Py, Lt

1) Shil Anoop Agrawal
2) Shil Arun Kumar Jain

-

T@gsaclkon wilh related partles

] M_.__r\mw'ﬂ-f’mer income

Lease Rent

M/s. Highway Infrastructure Limiled
i) purchases of raw materials and components
Expenditure on other services

a) Paid to Directors

Interest

L=

iii)

Shri Anoop Agrawal
Shri Arun Kumar Jain

b} Paid lo Relalives
.

Payment for \Work Conlracts

Mis. Highway Infrastructure Limited

For Consultancy Charges

Ws. Highway Infrastructure Limited

iv)  Directors' Salary

Shri Anoop Agrawal
Shri Arun Kumar Jain

¥)  Loan Transactions with Relaled Parlies

a) Loans and Advances Taken

Opening Balance
Taken during the year
Repaid during the year
Closing Balance

b) Loans and Advances Given

Opening Balance

Given during the year
Received during the year
Closing Balance

{vi)

rity Deposits Glven

L e B =
316t Hhch, 2023 | 315t areh,
Mif Nil
1,32,000 1,32,000
Ml Nil
3,688,145 45 842
29,15,555 13,42,772
TOTAL 33,03,700 1322614
- 6,59,19.524
TOTAL - 6,69,19,524
. 7.56,000
TOTAL - 7.56,000
69,00,000 36,00,000
§9,00,000 36,00,000
TOTAL 1,38.00,000 72,00,000
1,71,19.074 87,368,741
6,10,43,700 2,90,73,614
6,37,30,371 2,06,91,281
1,44,32,403 1.71,19,074
5,10,00,000 -
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)
]

Jadiion? information pursuant to the Part Il of Schedule ll o the Companiss Act, 2013

Directors’ Remuneration
’_’_,_-——"___._—_

salaries
Allowances

TOTAL

i)
i)
iil)

)

Auditors' Remuneration

Audit Fees
Tax Audit Fees
Other Services

TOTAL

Foreign Currency Transactions

Value of Imports calculated on CIF Basis

Raw Material

Components and spare parts
Capital Goods

Expenditure in Foreign Currency

Earning in Foreign Currency

Export of goods on calculated on FOB Basis

Royalty, Know how, professional & consultation fees

Interest and Dividend
Other Income

1,38,00,000 72,00,000
1,38,00,000 72,00,000
48,200 48,200
11,800 11,800
60,000 60,000

nd on behalf of the Board of Directors

b d
“'Kufar Jain) (Anoop Agrawal)
Sor Director
00006132 DIN : 00006120
% Indore

" September 5th

, 2023

(Devendra Bansal)

Partner
Membership No. 078057
ICAI UDIN : 23078057BGUPGZ5404
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M BORROWINGS

i LONG'TER
' and advances from related parties
Laans

_&ég_l_-l__A_M HIGHWAY REAL ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

DETAILS OF GROUPING OF BALANCE SHEET AS AT 31ST MARCH 2023 AND
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON THAT DA

mﬁﬁ OR PLACE — AMOUNT
| g Arun Kumear Jain Indore 14;%;;;
opri Anoop Agrawal Indore Ths
TOTAL RUPEES 14432403
Mﬂwﬂ
, Body Corporates
jRAME OF THE COMPANY _ PLACE AMOUNT __
Ws. Anjani Finance Limited Indore 2,70,95277
TOTAL RUPEES 2,70,95277
£.5. LONG TERM LIABILITIES
rri; Deposits
). NAME OF THE PARTY AMOUNT
Mfs. Highway Infrastructure Ltd, 5.,10,00,000
Shri Shyam Creation 1.00,00,000
6,10,00,000

(v

TOTAL RUPEES
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AMOUNT

ratd Hardware 3,800
W a Jnarayan Goyal and Co. 24,020
\s. 52 pgrawal [Director's Current Account] 10,33.073
i A ar Jain [Director's Current Account] 10,24,000
ghn I
TOTAL RUPEES 20,94,893
omers
wmﬁmﬁﬁt———
.; W@ AMOUNT
; huja 45,00,000
shri Rahul Anhuj
i Ritesh Agrawal 50,00,000
ghri Rit )
hree Shyam Creation 1,50,00,000
Ws. Shr ya 0
shii Vikram Shrimal 55,00,00
shri Vimal Kumar Lalawat 50,00,000
A-27 Ayushi Chouksey 21,000
8-100 Pappu Kumawat 2.,50,000
B-53 Aditya Pratap Sing Bais 6,03,001
¢-02 Jayshree Anand 21,000
C-110 Mridula Soni 20,00,000
C-111 Naveen Garg 22,50,000
C-112 Preeti Garg 5.00,000
C-118 Sanjay Shreemali 1,00,000
C-56 Ashish Perlekar 82,000
C-73 Sunil Kumar Sharma 1.00,000
0-148 Om Prakash Rohira 5,00,000
D-39 Sameer Jain & Aakansha Jain 9,24,000
0-45 Samresh Malik & Nimisha Malik 11,50,000
D-47 Rohit Malik 5,00,000
348 Rohit Malik 5.00.000
Dﬁﬂ Nitin Chourasiya & Nidhi Chourasiya 10,50,000
-84 Rajesh Gury 7
DB Sort i 27,000
o arita Patidar & Shailendra Gothi 11,39,500
-08 Prakash Cha
6-09 Vi 5,20,000
Mukest as Agrawal & Nikita Agrawal 8.36,100
b o oN Gupta Ji B-48,B-49,B-50,0-50,D-51,D-73 73,00,000
M Narinder Gy
b P ol 40,00,000
h 3 Nirmala peyj e
i
. 114 Nimaja Devi 24,00,000
2 P15 Nimaia Deyi 24,00,000
: P°11B Nirmala Devii 24,00.000
2 ';-117 Nitmala Deyi 24,00,000
5 PTB Nirmala peyi 5 +00.0ug
.119 Nirmala peyj 24,00,000
] P_12° 24,00,000
8 b 24,00,000
" Pagp, 24,00,000
a
-87 emlata Tilanthe i 24,00,000
1.00,000
24,00,000
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24,00,000

evl
g\ a:z gevi 24,00,000
: a
PBU ; o po | 24’00'000
F'g1 Nl " oo 24,001000
Mt 24,00,000
nmes o 1,30,000
o | 8,50,0
o o i 6,43,500
628 sudeep patidar 4500
G-ﬂﬂMamta Bal 48'00’000
smr:-Naman Garg o
h 2
TOTAL RUPEES 11,13,80,95
ers / Land Owners
payable to Joint Develop .
M&Sﬁ 14,83,144
S e 17.78,534
ghri Arun Kumar Jain e
gmt. Jyoti Jain Timse
smt. Parul Choudhary b i
smt. Rachana Agrawal . _ Lt
Ws. Nirupam Associate [Shri RB Singh] e
Ws. IBD Nirupam Builders Developers s
Mis. Mohra Infratech Pvt. Ltd.
TOTAL RUPEES 71,34,473
Security Deposits
0. PARTICULARS AMOUNT
Café Yolo Foods and Beverages Pvt. Lid. [Club House Security Rent Deposit] 15.000
TOTAL RUPEES 15.000
Other Payables
WWRS AMOUNT
For meessio al Tax -
) TOTAL RUPEES o
A A
Z

~ | ——
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\TE - 8 - SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
r Others
NO. PARTICULARS AMOUNT
1  For Auditors' Remuneration ?g'ggg
2  For Legal & Professional Charges 351 '371
3 For TDS on Interest ' '466
4 For TDS on Contract Payments 541
5  For TDS on Brokerage 00
g ForTDS on Rent 18'2]50
7  For TDS on Professional Charges 1,
TOTAL RUPEES 4,41,528
)TE - 10 - OTHER NON-CURRENT ASSETS
curity Deposits [Unsecured, considered good]
NO. PARTICULARS AMOUNT
1 With M.P.P.K.V.V. Company Ltd. 13,60,179
TOTAL RUPEES 13,60,179
TE - 11 - NON-CURRENT INVESTMENTS
NO. PARTICULARS AMOUNT
1 Land at P.H. No. 63, Village Tillorekhurd 3,69,64,897
2 Land at Survey No. 285/2 P.H. 76, Mandalavade, Sanwer 2,20,94,797
3 Land at Survey No. 290/2, P.H. No.39, Gram Hingonia 1,44,50,033
4 Land at Survey No. 290/3, P.H. No.39, Gram Hingonia' 1,39.38 533
5 Land at Survey No. 291/1/1, P.H. No 39, Gram Hln_gonla‘ 2.40 12,054
5 Land at Survey No. 291/1/2/1, P.H. No.39, Gram H!ngon!a 1.67.81.618
7 Land at Survey No. 300/3/1/3, P.H. No 39, Gram lH;ngc_oma 7.36.012
P Land at Survey No. 300/3/2, P.H. No 39, Gram thgoqla 1,03,07,898
3 Land at Khasra No. 492 & 499/2 P.H. No 4, Qarakhecﬂ 14.54.445
0 Land at Khasra No. 482 P.H No 6, Garakhedi _ _ 18.79.424
1 Land at Survey No. 29/1,29/2 & 29/3, P.H. No. 28.' Village Tillore Khurd 2,06,01,652
2 Land at Khra No. 487,489,490 &493, Garakhedi 52,10 059
AR TOTAL RUPEES 16,84,32.423

¢
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)TE-14 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

lance With Banks

In Current Accounts

NO. NAME OF THE BANK PLACE AMOUNT
1 Axis Bank Ltd. [Current A/c No, 720) Indore 42,25,567
2 Axis Bank Ltd. [Current Alc Escrow] Indore 59,251
3 Axis Bank Ltd. [RERA A/c No. 923020007520222] Indore L0
4  Axis Bank Ltd. [RERA A/c No. 923020008071549] Indore 25,000
5 HDFC Bank Ltd. [RERA Afc No. 50200049595531] Indore G
TOTAL RUPEES 43,59,936
In Fixed Deposit Accounts for more than 12 months Maturl
NO._NAME OF THE BANK PLACE AMOUNT
1 Axis Bank Ltd. Indore 1,01,283
2 Axis Bank Ltd, Indore 99,328
TOTAL RUPEES 2,00,611
DTE - 15 - SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Advance to Suppliers
0. NAME OF THE PARTY AMOUNT
1 M/s. Kemnig Krafts Furniture 4,00,000
TOTAL RUPEES 4,00.000
Other Loans and Advances
BO. NAME OF THE PARTY AMOUNT
1 Shri Shri Ankit Agrawal 2,00,000
2 Shri Dipesh Agrawal 2,00,000
3 Shri Hemant Kumar 35,00,000
¢ Shri Hemant Parashar 5,00,000
5  Shri Krishna Parashar 30,00.000
6  Shri Manish Agrawal 2,00.000
7 Smt. Pawan Bai 14,00,000
8 Shri Rambabu Agrawal 2,00,000
B Shri Shantu Bal 5.00.000
0 Shri Shyambabu Agrawal 2,00,000
1 Shri Sumit Agrawal 2,00,000
2 Shri Sanjay - Driver (Salary Advance) 18,000
3 Shri Jitendra Jain Shagun-Stamp Vendor 1,074
4 M’s. Indore Highway Real Estates Pvt. Ltd. (Lease Renl) 2.64,000
'S Permanent Enrolment Centre 15,050
16 EXCESS TDS [ 11,19,500
TOTAL RUPEES 1,15,17 624

. v’
e /I
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TE - 18 - OTHER INCOME

rest Income

{0._PARTICULARS AMOUNT
1 Fixed Deposit with Axis Bank Limited * (g icas
TOTAL RUPEES el

TE - 21 - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS EXPENSE

ary & Benefits to Staff

NO. PARTICULARS AMOUNT
1 Salary and Allowances to Staff 21,61,997
Bonus to Staff 20,318
3  Staff Welfare Expenses 1,03,819
TOTAL RUPEES 22,86,134

TE - 22 - FINANCE COSTS

rrest Expense

NO. PARTICULARS AMOUNT
1 Unsecured Loans ' 52,02,480
Belated Payment of TDS 19,087

TOTAL RUPEES 52,21,567
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M/s. Anil Kamal Garg & Company

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

= A

"Kamal Kripa™, 97, Jaora Compound, Indore - 452 001 (M.P)
Phone : 0731-2700940, 2704354

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To,
The Mem bers,
SACHAM HIGHWAY REAL ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED

on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Reporton

Qpinion

we have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of SACHAM HIGHWAY
REAL ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprises the Balance
Sheet as at March 31st, 2023, the Statement of Profit and Loss, the Cash Flow Statement
for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of
affairs of the Company as at March 31st, 2023, its Profit and its cash flows for the year

ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We condu_cted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified
321;1:{ l)segt{on 143(10)' of ,the Act. Oljlr.r_esponsibilities under those Standards are further
sectignz f111 the Auditor’s Rf:sponmblhties for the Audit of the Financial Statements
B i(s::; rgpl;)rt. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code
ehica requireem y the Instlltute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
Poviions of 1 :IXS that are televant to our audit of the financial statements under the
Sponsibifics ct and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical

. $ In accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We

elieve that the audic oe:
) aud o 3 : : .
bass for y 0pinio:1t evidence we have obtained s sufficient and appropriate to provide a

sy

Contd...2

el
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ity of Management _and Those Charged wi
" n“s:ll::ial Statements with _Governance for
1
V’—_—

compa 's Management flllld Board- of Ditectors is responsible for the matters stated
The ™ o 134(5) of the. Ac‘t wit 1‘respccl to l.he preparation of these Financial Statements
in scd-l,e  true and fair view of the ﬁ‘nanclal position, financial performance and cash
qat & (e Company in accpl-dance with the accounting principles generally accepted in
| ﬂo‘."sq cluding the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This
ndia: “'lbilily also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
! covisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
with tt‘ng and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
e 1-316 accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and
9P :1 and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
; that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
ccounting records, televant to the preparation and presentation of the financial
thctef:uent that give a true and fair ‘view and are free from material misstatement, whether
g(al i _

fueto frﬂUd or €ITor.

@spO

(eparing the financial Statemei_its, the Management and Board of Directors are
’ pnsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a going concem,
r;sp]tiosmg as applicable; ;matte,rs related to going concern‘and using the going concern
g;sscis of ar;counting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company
or10 Cease operations, or has no ‘rgaliStic alternative bu'g‘to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible_for ’Ovefséeing the Company’s financial
reporting process. 3 i el s o |

Auditors’ Responsibility for the Audit of the Fihaﬁc_ial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditors’ report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
o emor and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these financial statements.

Contd...3
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ot of an a.udlt in aC(I:o.rdancc with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
ps P ofessional skepticism throughout the audit. We als

mainlai“ p o

) dentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements
Pl

whether due to fraugl or error, ‘design and lperform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and (.)b.tam audit fzvuicnce that is su [ficient and appropriate to provide a
pasis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud Iis hlght?r tha.n for one 1.'esultmgl from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, mistepresentations, or the override of

internal control. y

Obtain an understanding of interr.lal c‘ontrol r‘elevant to the audit in order to design
qudit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i)
of the Act, we are also_yesponmble for. expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate mtemal. ﬁnancml. controls with reference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls

o Evaluate the ap propriatefiess of ?C‘?Ouriting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures in the financial statements made by
Management and the Board of Directors. AR

Conclude on the appfopfiateneés of'_Mér‘l‘gi“'gf‘;‘meht and Board of Director use of the
going concern basis of accounting ‘and, based on the audit evidence obtained,

whether a material uncertainty exists ‘relaté‘d"w’io:é‘vents, or conditions that may cast
significant doubt on the Company’s abili\ty"t_o‘lfc(‘)n;inue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we ‘are]‘rg:quired to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related dis¢losur§:s in the‘"‘ﬁnancial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our:opinion. Our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the \Company"tb «cease to continue as a going
concern. bt 5 oS T T

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We clllnunynicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,
sie Pfamed scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any
elilicant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Wi 0 provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
e S vant ethic

.al requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with

Nipsand other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
@ where applicable, related safeguards.

Contd.. 4
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ers communicated wi s oharand
natlels. CC e siLtmi‘iylih l‘h‘os.c glle:rg%ccl ywlh governance, we determine th
rs that Wete 0 ighificance in the audit of the financial stat those
en criod and are therefore the k‘cy audit matters. We describe théq: ements of the
o’ * peport unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure znh})utnlatters ke
o in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter sh el (r]natter or
whe ’unicate d in our report because the adverse consequences of d(;in()u gl
y be expected 10 outweigh the public interest benefits of such commin?gat%?ld

i I-ol‘]] the 1

ort on Other Le al and Regulatory Requirements

Re

d by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”)

b igsued by the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of Sectior;
143 of the Act , we give in the “Annexure-A” a statement on the matters specified
in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

d by Gection 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

As l-equire

As require
t and obtained all the information and explanations which to

@ We have sough :
owledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our

the best of our kn
audit;
oks of account as required by law have been kept

In our opinion, proper bo
t appears from our examination of those books;

by the Company SO far as i

tatement of Profit and Loss and the Cash Flow

The Balance Sheet, the S
is Report are in agreement with the books of

Statement dealt with by th
account;

©)

(d In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the
Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act read with

Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014,

()  On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on
March 31st , 2023, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on March 31st, 2023, from being appointed as a

director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

® Wtith respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with
reference to financial statements of the Company and the operating

effecti :
an%ectlveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure-B”;

®  With respect ¢

aCCOrngll();ZCt l'?hlhe other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in
"ty our‘:')’l' _Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
L pipion and to the best of our information and according to the
\S given 1o us:

A
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Y Al
.l he Company does not have any pending litigations which would
impact its financial position.

(M
did not have any long-term contracts including

(i) The Company
h there were any material foreseeable

derivative contracts [or whic
losscs.

o amounts which were required to be transferred to the

(iii) There were n
ation and Protection Fund by the Company.

Investor Educ
represented that, to the best of its knowledge
have been advanced or [oaned or invested

(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources

or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other persons or
entities, including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
iting or otherwise, that the

understanding, whether recorded in wri
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in
other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or

on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide
any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate

Beneficiaries;

(a) The management has
and belief, no funds

(iv)

() The management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge
and belief, no funds have been received by the company from any
persons or entities, including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
: ndirectly, lend or

that the company shall, whether, directly or i
invest in other -persons. of, entities identified in any manner

whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries.
(c) Based Ibn such audff p:céedures that we considered reasonable and
nothing has come to our notice

appropriate in the circumstances,
that has caused us t0 believe that the representations under sub-

clause (a) and (b) contain any m terial misstatement.

(v)  The Company has not deciared or paid' any dividend during the year.

For Anil Kamal Garg & Company
Accountants

Place :Indore
Dated : September 5th, 2023
(Devendra Bansal)

ICAIUDIN : 23078057BGUPGZ5404

i,
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ANNEXURE-ATOT
A l’() I'HE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' RE
S' REPORT

(o in Paragraph | un
¢ . under .
¢ the Independent Audit Iic:;;(;;/(,,, Other Legull dnd Regu
Real Estates Private L‘()Isq Report of even date to lhf” i
imited on the fi ' : members of § ‘
; e fi " ‘ 3 of Sach
2023, we report that: SATCAfSM ety A5, 0f A Jof Bie ;‘“
| ar

RchlTCd

scction 0

Highway

cnded March 31
; The Company has intai

(1)(3) (A) . . maintained proper record i

TR , s sh :

including quantitative details and situation ;Fm:’:-r:)%)erf . P;]rtlculars,

rty. Plant and

Equipment.
to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of
asis o

nation of the records of the
. company, |
f intangible assets. pany, the Company was not

(B) According
our exami

having any particulars 0

Accordin the information and explanations give '
(b) nation of the records of the Compa ngy, ?hg’ ”C?O?:};laﬁn ti;]e basis of our
rogramme of physical verification of its Property, Plant and quipr::mab reg;ilar

]ant and equipment aré verified in a phased manner over a );r\i*; dichf

ance with this programme, certain property pplant ar?d
d during the year. In our opinion, this pei'iodicity of
sonable having regard to the size of the Company and
No material discrepancies Wwere noticed on such

fhree years: In accord
equipment were verifie
physical verification 1S 1¢2

the naturé of its ‘assets.

verification.
1 and explanations given to us by the management and

) According t© the informatio
on the basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of
all the ;mmovable properties (other than properties where the company is the
(s are duly executed n favor of the lessee) recorded

J the lease agreemen
held in the name of the company.

Jessee an
ts of the Company are

in the books of accoull
n to us and on the basis of our

on and explanations give
the Company has not revalued its

(d) According to the informati
or both during the year.

examination of the records of the Company,
Property, Plant and Equipment or intangible assets
(e) According to information and explanations given to US and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there arc no proceedings initiated Or
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the
Prohibition of Benami Propetty Transactions Act 1988 and rules made

thereunder.
fied by the management during the year: In
ble and the coverage and

ysically veri
n relation t0 the

(if) (2) The inventory has been ph
our opinion, the frequency of such verification is reasond

p}‘occdurc of such verification by the management is appropriate i
size of the Company and the nature of its business. It has been explained to us that

the di ; ' . o .
¢ discrepancies noticed on physical verification of inventory as compared 10
and rgoords were.# ate for each class of

s more than 10% in the aggres
m 4'.’/- d 1 i
venigrAITINEG, V¢ Tion has been appropria th in the boOKS of

tely dealt wi
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ine to the informe . :

atigon s ICLE:SI‘:(:; :‘I:‘:ézll:hl!mll(ms given to us and on the basi
capital limits b excess 0‘(]"«"_“)’, the Company has not been ;q:cto iy

| institutions on the l);l:aiq uf‘w? ‘crt.»rc e in aggregate ; ';’m *I’(mid

ear. A‘cordin ol ¢ “sculrlly of current assets at an _Hn S

car. At gly. clause 3(ii)(b) of the Order is not applica);ﬂ'::ntmttsr

0 (he

(b) Accord
examin
the working
and financia
time of the')
Company-

According 10 (he information and explanations given to us and on the basi
examinalion of the records of the Company, the compa;n t r? - “f our
guarantees in respect of Bank Guarantecs issued by the Bankq);n f:f/ it
sub Divisional Officer (Revenue), the Collectorate office Indore. In ?:Srp(e)gtt?;

which requisite . formation is given below.

(a) (1) Based on the qudit procedure carried
and explanation given to US, the details 0
y to companies and other parties,

1)

on by us and as per the information
f loans and Guarantees provided by
are given herewith in a tabular

[Rs in Lakhs]

CUARANTEES GIVEN s
Nil N | N

Aggregate amount of i
arantees given
during the year ended L
31% March, 2023
Nil Nil Nil 1.00 1.00

Balance Outstanding |
as at Balance Sheet |
date ie. 31% Match, ol

2023

K

nd based on the
ts made and the
prima

nations given to us @
n the investmen
nd unsecured loans are,

to the information and expla

audit procedures conducted by US, in our opinio
terms and conditions of the grant of secured a
facie, not prejudicial to the interest of the Company.

(c) Acc_ording to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
?;?ﬁtop trOcedures C_OndUCted Py us, in our opinion, the loan has been granted
princi:ala:gdﬁeiumy and w1thout. stipulating any schedule of repayment of
fhe quest interest, As‘ the loan is repayable on Demand along with interest,

ion as to regularity of the repayment or interest receipts does not arise.

(d) Accordi he inf :
o plng to the information and explanations given to us and based on the
_ r opinion, there being no stipulated

(b)According

ocedures conducted by us, in ou
mt and the Company having not demanded the repayment

fiedn so granted has not become overdue.

_ il
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() According to the informaj
: ormation

our examination of the rcCl:)O“] and explanations given to us and on the b
) . e § an is o
due during the year, whiCI]: S]”' “;" Company, there is no I(()']n (;?a;tf:d ?z;lsl .
1as been re el ne

granted to settle the overducs of n renewed or exte
erducs of existing loans given to s ltmn(ek;;d r?'r S
$ same parties.

f) According to the informati

audit procedures cmfg:::?[(]ioln and explanations given to us and based on the

1 the nature of loans ; ))., us, the company has not granted any advances
Fability partnership or ’anyCl(J)llﬁgrm upsecurcd, to companies, firms, limited
Order is not applicable to the compl:l:;tw& Accondingly, lase 360 or the

ot : .

[::ac;ri(rillar;igo: g}er?ct:;zag?nts ndcexlf’lf"”a“(’“S given to us and on the basis of our
- ¢ Company, the Compan has not provided an
guarantteeffhr S-ecur'ty as specified under Sections 185 yand 186 o}t3 the Act. Iz
respect of the lnf\/gstlT}ents made and loans given by the Company, in our opinion
ections 185 and 186 of the Act have been complied with.

us, the Company has not
from the public
ovisions of the
t applicable to

(i)

the provisions 0

g to the information and explanations given to
or amounts which are deemed to be deposits
section 76 and the relevant pr
clause 3(v) of the Order is no

Accordin
accepted any deposits
within the meaning of section 73 to
Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly,

the Company.

(v)

Government has not

n to us, the Central
) of section 148 of

ion and explanations give
under sub-section (1

tenance of cost records
f the Company.

(vi) Asper informat
specified the main

the Act, for the business 0
d on the pasis of

nations given to us an
the Company 15

he information and expla
in our opinion,

he records of the Company,
the undisputed statutory dues including provident fund,

employees’ statc insurance, income tax, sales tax, service tax, duty of customs,
duty of excise, value added tax, goods and services tax, cess and any other

statutory dues, as applicable, with the appropriate authorities.

(vii)(a) According to t
examination of 1
regular in depositing

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amount
payable in respect of aforesaid Jues were in arrears as on 31% March, 2023 for a
the date they became payable.

period more than six months from th
planations given to us, there are no material

les tax, gervice 1ax duty of customs, duty of excise, value
{ax, cess which have not been deposited with the

{ any dispute.

(b) According to the information and ex

dues of income tax, 52
ed tax, goods ang services

7| N :
appropriate aulhe ities on account 0

2
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" ccording to the information and explanations given (
(v examination of the records of the Company, the Com:.;:S E;,nd on the basis of our
. . L] ;
osed any transactions, previously unrecorded as if{c():cmi),t] StL:re';,dchd ar

‘ ¢ books of

discl l ¢
e tax assessments unaer the e
r the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during

aCCOUnta in t
the year.
ino to the records of the Company examined by us and the i
! y the informati
iven t0 us, the Company has not defaulted in repaymen)t r(:];l ll(:?n?:i
rrowings or 1 the payment of interest to any lender during the year |
ation and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
the Company has not been declared as Wilful

1 institution or other lender.

he inform

According to the 1r
audit proce ures, We report that
Defaulter by any bank of financia

(b)

1 and explanations given to US, the

the informatio
for the purposes for which they

and according to
an overall basis,

In our opinion, ‘
© peen applied; o1

term loans have
were obtained. . ¢
(d) According t0 the records of ‘j‘th"é.“(jompany examined by us and the information and
0 ‘us,_fu'nds“fai‘sed on short-term basis have, prima facie, not
by the Company.

explanation given inds TaIsec o
peen utilised during the year for long-term purposes

and on an overall
we report that the
on account of or to

(e) According 10 thlei'nfoqnationland explanations given to US
examination 0f th'ej_iﬁ“na‘_hCial“;‘?.statements of the Company,
Company has not g tity or person

s or joint ventures-

meet the obligations of

taken any funds: from any en
its subsidiaries, associate
to us and procedures

ed loans during the year

¢ information and explanations given
s or associate

() According 10 th
performed by us, W€ report that the_‘COmpanyhas not rais
on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, joint venture

companies.
offer or further

y way of initial public
a) of the Order

"anyromlclys b
y, clause 3(x)(

(x)2) The Company has not raiééd
public offer (including debt instruments). Accordingl

is not applicable to the Company.
d on the basis of our
as not made any
artly convertible
Order is not

tions given to us an
any, the Company h
s or fully or p
3(x)(b) of the

(b)eﬁgo;diog to the information and explana
preferer?til;)ln I(:f the records of the Comp
prefeccais 3 otment or private placement of share

; urng the year. Accordingly, clause
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. uring the course of our examinat
(XI)(a)cI:rriedgout in accor((}!l::l examination of the books and records of the Company,
and according (o lhe(it 1? .wnh. the gencrally accepted auditing practices in India,
D eross ny vormation and explanations given to us, we have neither
c y mstance of material fraud by the Company or on the Company,

noticed or reported during the ye; uch
P year, nor hav i *
b e Managedent, have we been informed of any suc cas

(b) During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company,
carried out n accordaqce with the generally accepted auditing practices in India,
and ‘accordmg to t]}c information and explanations given to us, a report under
Section _143(12).01 the Act, in Form ADT-4, as prescribed under rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 was not required to be filed with the
Central Government. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xi)(b) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

(c) As per the information and explanation given by the management there was no
whistle blower complaints received by the company during the year.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a
Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to US, the

transactions with related parties are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of
the Act, where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have
been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the applicable accounting

standards.
(xiv) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in

our opinion, the Company does not have internal audit system commensurate with
the size and nature of its business. Accordingly, clause 3(xiv) of the Order is not

applicable to the company

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected to its directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the

Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company.

(xvi)(@)The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(a) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.,

(b) The Company has not conducted non-banking financial / housing finance
activifies during the yedf. Accordingly, the reporting under Clause 3(xvi)(b) of the
Aot icable to the Company.
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| .
| Company 18 not-a Cor
‘ . p a Core Investin

¢) : ; ent Comny
| rcgugac:lgéfvli])](r:geoﬁlg]E)!{CSC"‘VC Bank ol“ltndti*(nm:\pfmy (CIC) as defined in the
Clau rder is not applicable t(; thzt&rdlngly, the reporting under
. . ympany.
rding to the information ¢

@ Cﬁ ths Group (as ]é:-onldnd explanations provided to us duri

audits Bank) Dit _per the provisions of the C  us during the course 0°

(RcSCWe irections, 2016) does not have an C(I)(r,c Ivestinent’ CMEERES

(i By y "

- The Company has not incurred cash losses i
1 . : . 85C5 In { H
("1) immedlately preceding financial year, the current financial year and in the

here has been no resignation of
viil) . of the stat . g
(XY Accordmgly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is notu ;;;};iczl:)(lllct(t)(gsthguéglr%lpg:le e
y.

ing to the informatio : :
CCOZ(iial %‘atios, ageing andneing explanations given L0 us and on the basis of the
finan cing and ¢ pected dates of realisation of fina ial d
f financial liabilities, other information accompanyi nmh aStS_ o e
statements; our kﬂOWlefige of the plans of the Board of Direcl:)t?)rrlzl:ngd ;\/Iimi:n::f;i
and pased on our exan}lnation of the evidence supporting the assumptions r%othin
has come t0 our attention, which causes us to believe that any materﬁal un’ccrtainti
exists as o1 the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its
[iabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within 2
eriod of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however state that this is not
an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We ’ﬁmher state that our
reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give
any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of

one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and

when they fall due.

(xiX)

ayment ©

(xx) According to the information and explanations given to US and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the Company is out of the garb of
applicability of provisions of sub-section (5) of Section 135 of the Act.

Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable 10 the

Company.
(i) The reporting under Clause 3(xxi) of the Ord
of financial statements. Accordingly, no com

been included in this report.

For Anil Kamal Garg & Company
Charteged Accountants
:facion No. : 004186C

le in respect Of audit

er is not applicab
f the said clause has

ment in respect 0

Place : Indore

Dateq -
ted : September 5th, 2023
(Devendra Bansal)

. Partner
A embershipNo.:()78057
[CA] UDIN: 23078057BGUPGZ5404
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ANNEX B 'TO THE
URE-B TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

_leﬁ'w—t—lw Internal Financial Contr (i) ‘ {
Secﬁ()“ 143 of the Companics Act, 2013 (ss(::nsc Tc(:’g Clause (-of Sub-afE a8
quiremems’

s Darapr
. d }‘Oul]lfl: llziglap(lil 2(0), under “‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Re
e \?AY REALPEE; ent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members © SACHAM
HIGH‘ TAEES PRIVATE LIMITED on the Financial Statements as of and
for the year ended March 31%, 2023, we report that:

Refert®

0 Financial gtatements of

we have audited the internal financial controls with reference t
SACHAM HIGHWAY REAL ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company”) as of 315t
¢ the Company for the

2023 in conjunction with our audit of the Financial Statements ©

March,
n that date.

year ended 0
rols

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Cont

any’s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control with reference to Financial Statements - riteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Ipstitute of
Chartered Accountants of India (‘ICAT’). These responsibilities include the design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to
company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation ©
reliable financial :nformation, as required under the Companies Act; 2013. -

The Comp

Auditors’ Responsibility
to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls with
| Statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting (the
“Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial
controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with cthical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable

ternal financial controls over financial reporting was

assurance about whether adequate in
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our responsibility is
reference to Financia

cedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
' o Financial Statements and. their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Financial Statements
lSntE]{Uded obtaining an understanding of inlqrnal financial controls with reference to Financial
N lements | asse.ssing the risk that & material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the

sign and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The proced
udgment, including the assessment of the risks gf mat:;i?l

selected dend on the auditor’s j
W itancial Statements , whether due to fraud or error.

Our audit involves performing pro
internal financial controls with reference t
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] dit evidence 2]
1e audit evidence we have oblai .
that t nce we have oblained is suflficient and appropriate (o
¢ rnate t pTOVid
€a

be]ieve dit_opiniot he C
gjs 10T our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls wi
llgj'il-laﬂcia] Statemenls. ols with reference to
i
eaning of Internal Financial Controls With Reference to Fi ial
mancia

. compa“Y’S int.el‘llﬂl financial Cﬂnl‘rﬂlh' with ,-c‘f'crcncc lo [Financial Statements is a process
esigﬂed to prm{lde rtf:asonablc assul ‘HITCC regarding the rc‘lmbilily of financial reporting and tﬁé
aration of Financial Statemenlsjlm. cxternal purposcs in accordance with generally accepted
socounting principles. A company's internal financial controls with reference to  Financial
statemeﬂfs includes thqse policies and prof:?durcs that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
ihat, iD reasonable detail, amuratgly and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
ots of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
ion of Financial Statements in accordance with generally accepted

pecessary 10 permit preparatl
s and expenditures of the company are being made only in

gocounting principles, and that receipt
rdance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide

onable assurance regarding prevention of timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use,
. or disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Financial
* Gtatemnents .

mitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

" [pherent Li
the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Financial
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls,
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of
3 | firiancial controls with reference to Financial Statements to future
¢ periods are subject 10 the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to Financial

Statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Because of
Statements , including
material misstatements
any evaluation of the interna

* Opinion
in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls
ments and such internal financial controls with reference to
ing effectively as at 31st March, 2023, based on the internal
:teria established by the Company considering the essential
d in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
d by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

. Inour opinion, the Company has,
ﬂ{lth reference to Financial State
Financial Statements were operat
control over financial reporting cr
E components of internal control state
k. Controls Over Financial Reporting issue
For Anil Kamal Garg & Company

Accountants
C

)

Place : Indore

D 5
Mated : September 5th, 2023
. (Devendra Bansal)

Partner
embership No. 078057

ICAI UDIN : 23078057BGUPGZS404
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: SACHAM HIGHWAY

: REAL ESTATES p
Name . 57-FA, Scheme N i bt o
: A 0.94, Pipliyahana Juncij
AddtLe: Privets Uk Companyy na Junction, Ring Road, Indore (M.P.)
Stav‘.ous vear : Year ended 31st March, 2023
Pre Lent Year :12023-24
Ass:s - AABCS4428C
S\;{ﬂ | -:DCITIACIT-1(4). Indore
o ; |ncorporation : 29-08-1986
C?N : U31200MP1986PT0026143
etails :
Bank D : Alc No...,
il :
Ema d akgdlc@gmail.com
. opted : New Regime u/s. 115BAA of the IT Act, 1961

The assessee company cpntipued to derive income from the same sources as that of the last year.
The books of account maintained are closed and audited. The Total Income is Computed as under :

COMPUTATION OF TOTAL INCOME

—_— e VAL INLUVIE

INCOME FROM BUSINESS
_d____—-—-——__
INCOME UNDER PROVISIONS OF SECTION 115BAA OF THE INGOME-TAX ACT, 1961

Balance being Net Profit as per Statement of Profit and Loss

82,15,444
Less: Income considered separately
Interest on Fixed Deposits 13,242
82,02,202
Add: - Inadmissible being/ltem considered separately
Contribution towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 9,18,659 i
Depreciation 42,72,957 5191616 !
1,33,93,818
Less: * Depreciation allowable under Income-Tax Rules, 1962
As per annexed statement _ 1,22,84,531 Rs. 11,09,287
INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCES i
Interest Income from
Fixed Deposit with Axis Bank Limited Rs.13242
TOTAL INCOME AS PER PROVISIONS OF SECTION 115BAA OF THE ACT Rs.11,22,529 |
DETAILS OF TAX-PAID X
[Under s. 115BAA of the Income Tax Act, 1961] i
TaxPayable on Returned Income @ 22% B Rs. 246,956
. Rs. 24,6
Add : Surcharge on above @ 10% iy 1
Rs. 2,71,652
; Rs. 10,86
Add:  Health and Education Cess @ 4% - _u_.._s _6 Y
Rs. 2,862,518
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- 7pS on Rent [As per List enclosed)

Less:

.' Interest u/s. 234B
Add: | terest uls. 234C

Add:

Less: paid ufs. 140A on

DETALS OF DOCUMENTS ENCLOSED

Round off u/s. 288B of the Act

(T/R enclosed)

¥

Rs. 1,80,000

Rs. 1,02,518

6,151
5177 Rs. 11,328

Rs. 1,13,846

Rs. 4
Rs. 1,13,850
Rs. 1,13,850

O 00~ O N B LR -

Computation of Total Income
Statement showing Depreciation allowable u
: n
Copy of Tax Audit Report u/s. 44AB of the Incgi]rét;ga:rzzr[n?;iar SRS

Copy of Audited Balance Sheet, Statement ‘
Copy of Professional Tax Challan of Rs.1 'Oggfroflt s encl 9 eilory Al Reptit

List of TDS Certificates
TDS Certificates

Self Assessment Tax Challan
Power of Attorney.

We trust that the above information would satisfy and facilitate the assessment proceedings

faithfully
- i

(Director)
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Acknowledgement Number:284274181220923 .

Date of filing : 22-Sep-2023

filed and verified]

INDIAN INCOME TAX RETURN ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
[Where the data of the Return of Income in Form ITR-1(SAHA)), ITR-2, ITR-3, ITR-4(SUGAM), ITR-5, ITR-6, ITR-7

Year
2023-24

T
| Assessment
I

B (Please see Rule 12 of the Income-tax Rules, 1962)
pAN AABCS4428C - o %
Name SACHAM HIGHWAY REAL ESTATES PRIVATE LIMITED |
| = e — e = |
Address S7{FA, SCH. NO, 94., PIPLIYAHANA SQUARE , RING ROAD , INDORE , 18-Madhya Pradesh, 91-INDIA, 452016 |
R e _— i — _ -—
status 7-Private compahy Form Number E_rrn 6
| Filed ufs 139(1)-0n or before due date e-Filing Acknowledgement Number ' 284274181220923
= e
i { Current Year business loss, If any 1 s 0
! Total Income 2 11,22,530
| T ===
E Book Profit under MAT, where applicable 3 0
vl 8 W—
F | Adjusted Total Income under AMT, where appli ; 4 0
o g
j £
| o | Nettax payable 5 2,82,519
E
]
¥ Interest and Fee Payable 6 11,331
]
N Total tax, interest and Fee payable 7 2,93,850
8
Taxes Paid 8 2,93,850
5 %
f\s ;]—-
(+) Tax Payable /(-) Refl thle (? 8)x \ DS 0
e pee T @‘ %‘ \ﬂi\\ .G.”z
- E e ] &
% Accreted Income as' per sectln‘g",t%:].l‘é‘[“n[:ﬁ\a,f 210 0
ER e
Q
& TS % W 5
E Additional Tax payable u]?ﬁg._g;ro q*@"%u ”‘w Jm}& ﬁ""%g 'E””{ ygpﬁn gg,@“f‘ 11 0
_
- .A“_,M_. e : —
& | Interest payable u/s 115TE Sl o 12 0
£
] Additional Tax and interest payable 13 0
|4
® | Taxand interest paid 14 0
-
9
b
;d (+) Tax Payable /(-) Refundable (13-14) 15 0
Income Tax Return submitted electronically on 22-Sep-2023 12:24:55 from IP address 122.175.196.35
and verified by ARUN KUMAR JAIN having PAN ABGPJ27930Q on 22-Sep-2023
using paper ITR-Verification Form /Electronic Verification Code generated through mode
"
Barcode/QR Code .
AABCS442BC062842741812209230ca7e06ac5f6adfb6615be514d94f648b1188fdf
DO NOT SEND THIS ACKNOWLEDGEMENT TO CPC, BENGALURU
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M/s. Anil Kamal Garg & Company
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

"Kamal Kripa", 97, Jaora Compound, Indore- 452 001 (M.P.)
’ Phone: 0731-2700940, 2704354

FORM NO. 3CA
[ SEE RULE 6G(1)(a) |

Audit Report under section 44AB of the Income-Tax Act, 1961,
in a case where the accounts of the business or profession
of a person have been audited under any other law

1. We report that the statutory audit SACHAM HIGHWAY REAL ESTATES
PVT. LTD., [PAN-AABCS4428C], 57/FA, Scheme No. 94, Highway,
Pipliyahana Junction, Ring Road, Indore, was conducted by us in pursuance of
the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and we annex hereto a copy of our
Audit Report dated 05/09/2023 along with a copy each of :-

(a) the Audited Statement of Profit and Loss for the period beginning from
01/04/2022 to ending on 31/03/2023,

(b)  the Audited Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2023; and

(c) documents declared by the said Act to be part of, or annexed to, the
Statement of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet.

2. The statement of particulars required to .be 'ﬁJmi'shied' under section 44AB is
annexed herewith in Form No. 3CD. :

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to examination of
books of account including other relevant documents and explanations given to us,
the particulars given in the said Form No. 3CD and Annexure thereto are true and
correct subject to Qualifications/ Observations attached as Annexure Q-1.

For Anil Kamal Garg & Company
Chartered Accountants
istratigm No. : 004186C

Place : Indore
Dated : September 5th, 2023

Partner

ICAI'UDIN : 23078057BGUPG Y5659
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M/s. Anil Kamal Garg & Comptmy

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

"Kamal Kripa", 97, Jaora Compound, Indore- 452 001 (M.P.)

Phone: 0731-2700940, 2704354

FORM NO. 3CD
[See rule 6G(2)]

Statement of partlculars required to be furnished under section 44AB of the Income-tax Act, 1961

PART A

1. Name of the assessee.

SACHAM HIGHWAY REAL ESTATES
PRIVATE LIMITED

2. Address

57/FA, Scheme No.94, Highway,
Pipliyahana Junction, Ring Road, Indore

3 Permanent Account Number (PAN)

AABCS4428C

4. Whether the assessee is liable to pay
indirect tax like excise duty, service tax,
sales tax, goods and services tax, customs
duty, etc. if yes, please furnish  the

registration number ‘or GST number or |

any other 1dent1ﬁcat10n number allotted
for the same :

No, as informed to us the assessee is not
liable to pay indirect taxes like excise
duty, service-tax, goods and services tax,
custom duty etc.

5. Status

Pr_‘iyéte‘L_iinited Company

6. Previous year . @

" From 01-04-2022 to 31-03-2023

7. Assessment year. .

202324

8. Indicate the relevant clausé of section
44AB under Wthh the audlt has been
conducted

Clause (a) of section 44AB of the Income-
Tax Act, 1961

8a. Whether the assessee has opted for
taxation under section 115BA/ 115BAA/
115BAB/ 115BAC/ 115BAD? _

Yés,‘ the assessee is inclined to opt for
taxation under s. 1 15BAA of the Act.

PART B

?.(a) If firm or association of persons,
indicate names of partners/ members and
their profit sharing ratios.

Not Applicable

(b) If there is any change in the
partners or members or in their profit
sharing ratio since the last date of the
preceding year, the partlculars of such
change.

Not Applicable

10.(a) Nature of business or profession.
(if more than one business or profession is
carri in previous year, nature
Ol okg or profession).

Real Estate Development and Renting
Services _

-
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.
Al

Wy change in the nature of | No 2

pusiness ot .profession, the particulars of ﬁ
ch Ch'dn €.
ﬂ’Wh%her books

0 . ‘of account are
rescribed under section 44AA, if yes, list

of books so prescribed.

(b) List of books of aqcc)unt maintained
and the address at which the books of
qccount are kept

Not specifically prescribed

1. Cash Book 2. Bank Book 3. Ledger
4.Journal 5. Purchase Register 6.Sales

Register 7.Debit Note Register 8.Credit
Note Register.

(In case books of account are maintained in a | [All books of have been maintained in a Computer System )

computer system, mention the books of
account generated by such computer system.
If the books of account are not kept at one
location, please furnish the addresses of
locations along with the’ details of books: of
accounts maintained at each location) |

As informed to us, all above stated books
of account are maintained and kept at
Administrative Office situated at 57/F4,
Scheme No.94, Highway, Pipliyahana
| Junction, Ring Road, Indore

(c) List of books of account and nature of | 1. Cash Book 2. Bank Book 3. Ledger
relevant documents Iexa’r‘hi'ned, .. " | 4.Journal 5. Purchase Register 6. Sales
CU 5| Register 7.Debit Note Register 8. Credit
. | Note Register Bills 9.Vouchers 10. Bank
| Statements. All records have been

: ) - | examined by us on test check basis.

12, Whether the profit and loss  account'|
includes any profits and gains assessable | No
on presumptive basis, if yes, indicate |
the amount and the relevant section |
(44AD, 44AE, A44AF, 44B, 44BB,|
44BBA, 44BBB, Chapter XII-G, First|
Schedule or any other relevant section). .
13.(a) Method of accounting employed in Mercantile System

the previous year. A i e
(b) l{thzther ?c,here had been any change in | We have not noticed an)ti cl?lant%lz H;art:lx:
the method of accounting employed vis-a- | method of accounting d'r?el v
vis the method employed in the employed in the immediately P
immediately preceding previous year. . previous year.

: i i e, and the
(c) If answer to (b) above is in the affirmative, gIve details of such chang

effect thereof on the profit or loss:

-------
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(d) Whether any adjustment is required to
be made to the profits or loss for
complying with the provisions of income
computation and disclosure standards
notified under section 145 (2)

No

(e) If answer to (d) above is in affirmative, give details of such adjustments

Decreasein’ | 'Net Effect
rﬁﬁ ﬁ“ : i. i;&
ICDS 1 Accounting Policies
ICDS 11 Valuation of Inventories
ICDS III Construction Contracts
ICDS IV Revenue Recognition
ICDS V Tangible Fixed Assets
[CDS VI Changes in Foreign Not Applicable
Exchange Rates
ICDS VII Governments Grants
ICDS VIII | Securities
ICDS IX Borrowing Costs
Provisions, Contingent
ICDS X Liabilities and contingent
assets d J
Total

(f) Disclosure as per ICDS,

i) ICDS I Accounting Policies
1) ICDS1I | Valuation of Inventories
iii) ICDS III | Construction Contracts
iv) ICDSIV | Revenue Recognition :
V) ICDS V| Tangible Fixed Assets \ As per Schedule “A” annexed
Vi) ICDS VII | Governments Grants
vii) ICDS IX | Borrowing Costs
viii) ICDS X Provisions, Contingent
Liabilities and contingent Assets

14.(a) Method of valuation of closing
stock employed in the previous year.

Inventories are valued at ‘Cost or Net
Realizable Value ‘whichever is lower.

SR S
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(b) In case of deviation from the method of valuation prescribed under section 145A,
and the effect thereof on the profit or loss, please furnish:

15. Give the following particulars of the
capital asset converted into stock-in-
trade:- ‘

a) Description of capital asset;

b) Date of acquisition; ‘

c) Cost of acquisition; .

d) Amount at which the asset is converted
into stock-in-trade. RN

16. Amounts not credited to the profit and | " - g
loss account, being - Caae ;

(a) the items falling within the scope of | R&:Nil* "
section 28; R i L O 3
(b) the proforma credits, drawbacks, |Rs.Nil = .
refunds of duty of customs or excise or | ' !
service-tax, or refund of sales-tax or value
added tax where such credits, drawbacks |
or refunds are admitted as due by the) . -
authorities concerned; A M N

(c) escalation claims accepted during the | Rs. Nil -* "

|

previous year; Lo A A i
(d) any other item of income; - |Rs.Nil . .
(e) capital receipt, if any. e R N

17. Where any land or building or both is tfarisfefred durilig the previous year for a
consideration less than value adopted or assessed or assessable by any authority of a

State Government referred to in section 43CA or 50C, please furnish;

during the relevant previous year, the auditee

“As per information and extln given to us,
p provisions of section 43 CA ‘or‘SOC

ha &d any immovable property in violation of
e AN\ of the Act-

o
7 ®
A
INDORE)S
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32AC N N
32AD
33AB
33ABA
35(1)(1)
| 35(1)Gi)
35(1)(iia)
35(1)(iii)
35(1)(iv)
' 35(2AA)
35(2AB) \ \
35ABB Rs. Nil Rs. Nil
35AC R
35AD
35CCA

35CCB
35CCC
35CCD e
35D bRy
35DD . il
35DDA ‘ PRl s At
35E i/ o S

20. (2) Any sum paid to an employee as | Rs. Nil
bonus or commission for services :
rendered, where such sum was otherwise
payable to him as profits or dividend.
[Section 36(1)(ii)] AR R

(b) Details of contributions received from employees for various funds as referred to
in section 36(1)(va);

----- Not Applicable------

I | | |

21.(a) Please furnish the details of amounts debited to the profit and loss account, beinE
in the nature of capital, personal, advertisement expenditure etc.

(i) Capital expenditufe Rs. Nil
/““ paF Sxgenditure Contribution towards Corporate Social
; e Responsibility (CSR) Fund Rs.9,18,659/-
NDO‘R{';} ¢
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(iii) Advertisement expenditure in any | Rs, Nil
souvenir, brochure, tract, pamphlet or the
like, published by a political party
(iv) Expenditure incurred at clubs being | Rs, Nil
entrance fees and subscriptions ,
(v) Expenditure incurred at clubs being cost | Rs, Nil
for club services and facilities used
(vi) Expenditure by way of penalty or fine | Rs. Nil
for violation of any law for the time being in
force
(vii) Expenditure by way of any other | Rs, Nil
penalty or fine not covered above
(viii) Expenditure incurred for any purpose | Rs. Nil
which is an offense or which is
prohibited by law
(b) Amounts inadmissible under section
40(a):-
(1) as payment to non-resident referred to
in sub-clause (i)
(A) Details of payment on which tax is not
deducted:
(i) date of payment
(11) amount of payment Rs. Nil
(iii) nature of payment ’
(iv) name and address of the payee
(B) Details of payment on which tax has
been deducted but has not been paid during
the previous year or in the subsequent year
before the expiry of time prescribed under
section 200(1) R
(1) date of payment
(i) amount of payment | .
(1i1) nature of payment Rs. Nil
(iv) name and address of the payee
(v) amount of tax deducted
(11) as payment referred to in sub-clause (ia)
(A) Details of payment on which tax is
not deducted: y
(i) date of payment
(ii) amount of payment Rs. Nil

(iii) nature of payment
' address of the payee
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(B) Details of payment on which tax has
been deducted but has not been paid on or
before the due date specified in sub-section
(1) of section 139.

(i) date of payment

(i1) amount of payment

(iii) nature of payment

(iv) name and address of the payee

(v) amount of tax deducted

(vi) amount out of (v) deposited, if any

>Rs. Nil

(ii1) as payment referred to in sub-clause (ib) |

(A) Details of payment on which levy is not
deducted: ; ;

(i) date of payment -

(i) amount of payment .

(iii) nature of payment :
(iv) name and address of the payee i

(B) Details of payment on which levy has '

been deducted but has not been paid on or | |

before the due date specified in sub—sectlon
(1) of section 139:

(i) date of payment

(ii) amount of payment

(iii) nature of payment :
(iv) name and address of the payer
(v) Amount of levy deducted . -

(vi) Amount out of (v) depositéd', ifany |

(RN

IR NI

(iv) under sub-clause (ic)

[Wherever applicable] .
(v) under sub-clause (ii) & (iia) Rs. Nil
(vi) under sub-clause (i'ib) | Rs. Nil

(vii) under sub-clause (iii)

(A) date of payment
(B) amount of payment
(C) name and address of the payee

}Rs. Nil

(viii) under sub-clauge (iv)

Rs. Nil

Rs. Nil
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(c) Amounts debited to profit and loss | Not Applicable being a Private Limited
account being, interest, salary, bonus, | Company

commission or remuneration inadmissible
under  section 40(b)/  40(ba) and
computation thercof; a

(d) Disallowance/ deemed income under section 40A(3):

(A) On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant documents/
evidence, whether the éxpenditure covered under section 40A(3) read with rule 6DD were
made by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account payee bank draft. If not, please

furnish the details:

-We have not noticed making of any jjayment in violation of the prqviSions of section 40A(3) read with
rule 6DD on our test check. However, as the required instruments were not in possession of the auditee,
we are unable to comment that whether such instruments were account payee or not—

(B) On the basis of the examination of books of account and other relevant documents/
evidence, whether the payment referred to in section 40A(3A) read with rule 6DD were made
by account payee cheque drawn on a bank or account payee bank draft. If not, please furnish
the details of amount deemed.to be the profits and gains of business or-profession under

section 40A(3A);

-We have not noticed making of any pajment in violation of the provisions of section 40A(3A) read
with rule 6DD on our test check. However, as the required instruments were not in possession of the
auditee, we are unable to comment that whether such instruments were account payee or not—

(e) provision for payment of gratuity not | Rs. Nil
allowable under section 40A(7); '
(f) any sum paid by the assessee as an | Rs. Nil
employer not allowable under section |
40A(9);

(g) particulars of any liability —of a|Rs. Nil
contingent nature;

(h) amount of deduction inadmissible in | Rs. Nil
terms of section 14A in respect of the
expenditure incurred in relation to income
Yvhich does not form part of the total
income;

Rs. Nil
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22. Amount of interest inadmissible under
sect19n 23 of the Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006.

Rs. Nil

23. Particulars of payments made o
persons specified under section 40A(2)(b).

As per Schedule “C” annexed

24. Amounts deemed to be profits and
gains under section 32AC or 32AD or
33AB or 33ABA or 33AC.

Not Applicable

25. Any amount of profit chargeable to tax
under section 41 and computation thercof.

Not Applicable

26. In respect of any sum referred to in

clause (a), (b), (c), (d), (¢), () or (g) of
section 43B, the liability for which:-

A. pre-existed on the first day of the
previous year but was not allowed in the
assessment of any preceding previous year
and was

(a) paid during the previous year;
(b)not paid during the previous year;

| Rs. Nil

Rs.Nil

B. was incurred in the previous year and
was |

(a) paid on or before the due date for
furnishing the return of income of the
previous year under section 139(1);

(b) not paid on or before the aforesaid
date. g

(State whether sales-tax, customs duty,
excise duty or any other indirect tax, levy,
cess, impost, etc., is passed through the
profit and loss account.)

As per Schedule “D” annexed

Rs. Nil

No

27. (a) Amount of Central Value Added
Tax credits availed of or utilized during
the previous year and ifs treatment in the
profit ag)l loss accednt and treatment of

Not Applicable

v' ,_.‘-.
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(b) Particulars of income or expenditure Not Applicable
of prior period credited or debited to the
pmlu and loss account.

28. Whether during the p1ev1ous year the | Not Applicable
assessee has received any property, being !
share of a company not being a company
in which the public are substantially
interested, without consideration or for
inadequate consideration as referred to in |
section 56(2)(viia), if yes, please fumlsh :
the details of the same. .
29. Whether during the previous year the No
assessee received any consideration for |
issue of shares which exceeds the fair
market value of the shares as referred to in
section 56(2)(viib), if ves, please furmsh
the details of the same.

29A. (a) Whether any amount is‘to be | No-,.
included as income chargeable under the | @
head 'income from other sources' as

referred to in clause (ix) of sub-section (2)
of section 567

4’ e

(b) If yes, please furnish the followmg
details:

(i) Nature of income : My R
R "Not Applicable

(i) Amount thereof: |

29B. (a) Whether any amount is to be | No
included as income chargeable under the |
head ‘income from other sources’ as

referred to in clause (x) of sub-section (2)
of section 567

(b) If yes, please furnish the following

details;

. N t .

(i) Nature of income: ot Applicable
(ii) Amount (in Rs,) thereof:

30. Details of any amount bo -

hundi  or y rrowed on | Not Applicable

any amount due thereon

(including interest on the amount
borrowegd
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30A. (a) Whether primary adjustment to
transfer price, as referred to in sub-section
(1) of section 92CE, has been made during
the previous year?

No

(b) If yes, please furnish the following
details:-

(i) Under which clause of sub- section (1)
of section 92CE primary adjustment is
made?

(i) Amount (in Rs.) of prunary
adjustment:

(iii) Whether the excess money available
with the associated enterprise is required
to be repatriated to India as per . the
provisions of sub-section (2) ‘of seetlon

92CE? '

(iv) If yes, whether the excess money has E i
been repatriated within the prescrlbed time | |

(v) If no, the amount (in Rs) of 1mputed ‘ "
interest income on such excess money |

which has not been repatrlated w1th1n the .

prescribed time: : / B |

Not Applicable

30B. (a) Whether the assessee has incurred
expenditure during the previous year by
way of interest or of similar nature
exceeding one crore rupees as referred to
in sub-section (1) of section 94B?

(b) If yes, please furnish the following
details:-

(i) Amount (in Rs.) of expenditure by way
of interest or of similar nature incurred:

No .

Not Applicable

(i1) Eammgs before interest,  tax,

Not Applicable
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(1ii) An}ount (in Rs.) of expenditure by
way of interest or of similar nature as per

(1) above which exceeds 30% of EBITDA
as per (ii) above:

Not Applicable

(iv) Details of interest expenditure brought |
forward as per sub-section (4) of section |-

941B:
K i =
(v) Details of interest expenditure carried || A, ..i o ﬁ
forward as per sub-section (4) of section [ )
94B: K -
30C. (a) Whether the assessee has entered | No
into an  impermissible  avoidance
arrangement, as referred to in section 96, .
during the previous year? ‘ ™

(b) If yes, please specify:-

(i) Nature of the impermissible avoidance
arrangement:

(i) Amount (in Rs.) of tax benefit in the
previous year arising, in aggregate, to all
the parties to the arrangement:

31.(a) Particulars of each loan or deposit
in an amount exceeding the limit specified
in section 269SS taken or accepted during
the previous year :-

(i) Name, address and Permanent Account |
Number or Aadhar Number (if available
with the assessee) of the lender or
depositor;

(ii) Amount of loan or deposit taken or

accepted;

(iii) Whether the loan or -deposit was
squared up during the previous year;

(iv) Maximum amount outstanding in the
account at any time during the
previous year;

(v) Whether the loan gr-déposit was taken

>As per Sc_hedule'

“E” annexed
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(vi) In case the loan or deposit was taken
or accepted by cheque or bank draft, | As per Schedule “E” annexed
whether the same was taken or accepted

by an account payee cheque or an account
payee bank draft.

(b) Particulars of each specified sum in
an amount exceeding the limit specified in

section 26988 taken or accepted during
the previous year :-

(1) Name, address and Petmanent Account \
Number or Aadhar Number(if available

with the assessee) of the person from
whom specified sum is received; '

(i) Amount of specnﬁed sum taken or
accepted; : g

(iii) Whether the specified sum was, ‘taken | |
or accepted by cheque or bank draft or | | © -
use of electronic clearing system through al Wt

bank account; | > As per Schedule “F” annexed

(1v) In case the specified sum was taken or ‘
accepted by cheque or bank draft, whether | /|
the same was taken or accepted. "by an'| |

account payee cheque or an account payee"
bank draft. : (il

(Particulars at (a) and (b). need ‘not be | i ik
given in the case of a Government| | |
company, a banking company or a| | . " R
corporation established by a Central, State. ] A o
or Provincial Act.) | e

"

(ba) Particulars of each receipt in an
amount exceeding the limit specified in
section 269ST, in aggregate from a person
in a day or in respect of a single
transaction or in respect of transactions
relating to one event or occasion from a
person, during the previous year, where

such receipt is otherwise than by a cheque
or bank dyaft or use ¢

£l
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(i) Name, address and Permanent Account
Number (if available with the assessce) of
the payer;

(ii) Nature of transaction;

(i) Amount of receipt (in Rs.);

(iv) Date of receipt; v

> Not Applicable

(bb) Particulars of each receipt in an
amount exceeding the limit specified in
section 269ST, in aggregate from a person
in a day or in respect of a single
transaction or in respect of transactions
relating to one event or occasion from a
person, received by a cheque or bank
draft, not being an account payee cheque
or an account payee bank draft, during the
previous year:— ' 3 R
(i) Name, address and Permanent Account
Number or Aadhar Number (if available
with the assessee) of the payer;

(i) Amount of receipt (in Rs.);

- Not Applicable

(be) Particulars of each payment made in
an amount exceeding the limit specified in
section 269ST, in aggregate to a person in
a day or in respect of a single transaction |
or in respect of transactions relating to one
event or occasion to a person, otherwise
than by a cheque or bank draft or use of
electronic clearing system through a bank
account during the previous year:-

(i) Name, address and Permanent Account
Number or Aadhar Number (if available
with the assessee) of the payee;

(i1) Nature of transaction; > Not Applicable

(iii) Amount of payment (in Rs.);
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(bd) Particulars of ecach payment in an
amount exceeding the limit specified in
section 2§9ST. in aggregate to a person in
a d‘ay or i respect of a single transaction
or in respect of transactions relating to one
event or occasion to a person, made by a
cheque or bank draft, not being an account
payee cheque or an account payee bank
draft, during the previous year:—

(1) Name, address and Permanent Account )\
Number or Aadhar Number (if available
with the assessee) of the payee;

(if) Amount of payment (in Rs.); 1] Not Applicable

need not be given in the case of receipt by
or payment to a Government company, a |
banking Company, a post office savings
bank, a cooperative bank or in the case of
transactions referred to in section 269SS |
or in the case of persons referred to in o
Notification No. S.0. 2065(E) dated 3rd |/
July, 2017); ‘ i
(c) Particulars of each repayment of loan.
or deposit or any specified advance in an
amount exceeding the limit-specified in |
section 269T made during the previous | =~
year :- A

(Particulars at (ba), (bb), (bc) and (bd) > \

(i) Name, address and Permanent AcCount \ w4y
Number or Aadhar Number (if availablc
with the assessec) of the payee;

(ii) Amount of the repayment;

(iii) Maximum amount outstanding in the
account at any time during the previous
year; >

(iv) Whether the repayment was made by As per Schedule “E” & “F” annexed

cheque or bank draft or use of electronic
clearing system through a bank account;

(v) In gase the repayment was made by
cheguéie 471, whether the same
' 4 account payee cheque or /
bank draft. 1
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(d) l’a'rticulars of repayment of loan or
deposit or any specified advance in an
amount exceeding the limit specified in
section 269T received otherwise than by a
chcql_le or bank draft or use of electronic
clez?rmg system through a bank account
during the previous year :-

(1) Name, address and Permanent Account
NEmeer or Aadhar Number (if available
with the assessee) of the payer;

(ii) Repayment of loan or deposit or any
specified advance received otherwise than
by a cheque or bank draft or use of
electronic clearing system through a bank
account during the previous year,

'\

& Not Applicable

(¢) Particulars of repaymént of loan or
deposit or any specified advance in an
amount exceeding the limit specified in
section 269T received by a cheque or bank
draft which is not an account payee

cheque or account payee bank draft| o

during the previous year :-

(1) Name, address and Permariérit
Account Number or Aadhar Number (if
available with the assessee) of the payer; =

(ii) Repayment of loan or deposit or any
specified advance received by a cheque or
bank draft which is not an account payee

cheque or account payee bank draft during |-

the previous year.

(Particulars at (c) , (d) and (¢) need not be
given in the case of a repayment of any
Joan or deposit or any specified advance
taken or accepted from the Government,
Government company, banking company
or a corporation established by a Central,

Stat ovingiatAct)
ANmL

J

02

Not App’liéable

o)
SYTNDORE |

)
%
o
860 accO>

”g
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ECT e e
32.(a) Details of brought fo
manner, to the extent available :

rward loss or depreciation allowance, in the following

" To be filled in for assessment year 2022-23 only

* If the assessed depreciation is less and no appeal pending than take assessed

(b) Whether a change in shareholding

previous year due to which the losses
incurred prior to the previous year
cannot be allowed to be carried
forward in terms of section 79.

No
of the company has taken place in the |

section 73 during the previous year, If
yes, please furmsh the detalls of the
same.

(c) Whether the assessee has incurred
any speculation loss referred to. in

(d) Whether the assessee has mcurred
any loss referred to in section 73A in
respect of any specified business
during the previous year, if yes, please
furnish details of the same.

(e) In case of a company, please state
that whether the company is deemed to
be carrying on a speculation business
as referred in Explanation to section
73, if yes, please furnish the details of
speculatmn loss if any incurred durmg
the previous year.

I1I (Section 10A, Section 10AA).

33. Section-wise details of deductions, if any, adm1551ble under Chapter VIA or Chapter

RSP TR M R e T e
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34.(a) Whether the ass
to deduct or
provisions of

Chapter XVI11-
[urnish:

Account Number (TAN )
(2) Section

(3) Nature of payment

of the nature specified in column (3)

(5) Total amount on which tax was
(4) |
(6) Total amount on which tax was

of (5)

collected out of (6) AR

(8) Total amount on which tax was
deducted or collected at less than
specified rate out of (7)

(9) Amount of tax Ideduc_ted or
collected on (8) '

(10) Amount of tax deducted or
collected not deposited to the credit of the
Central Government out of (6) and (8)

essee is required
collect tax ag per the

Chapter XVII-B or
BB, il yes please

(1) Tax deduction and collection \

(4)Total amount of payment or receipt
required to be deducted or collected out of

deducted or collected at specified rate out |

(7) Amount of tax deducted or

/

Yes

.As ‘per Schedule “G” annexed

(b) whether the assessee is fequired to furnish the
collected. If yes, please furnish the details:

statement of tax deducted or tax

annexed

L e i e el S

MS"c-:.éHned with CamScanner



20

E:) Whether the assessce is liable to pay
mterest under section 201(1A) or
section 206C(7). If yes, please furnish:

(1) Tax deduction and collection | )

Account Number (TAN)

(2) Amount of interest under section
201(1A)/206C(7) is payable "

(3) Amount paid out of column (2)

along with date of payment. v

Yes

>As per Schedule “T” annexed

35.(a) In the case of a trading
concern, give quantitative details of
principal items of goods traded : .

(i) Opening stock; y (N

(if) Purchases during the previous
year;

(iii) Sales during the previous
year;, o

(iv) Closing stock;

(v) Shortage/excess if any.

'>N0t Applicablc_ o

(b) In the case of a manufacturing
concern, give quantitative details of
the principal items of raw materials,
finished products and by-products :

A. Raw Materials :

i) opening Stock; N

ii) purchases during the previous
year;

iii) consumption during the
previous year,

iv) sales during the previous year;

Not Applicable

%ock; /
7 ¢

%)
Vs x 0P
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Vi) yield of finished products;

Vii) percentage of yield; Not Applicable

Viii) shortage/excess, if any.

B. Finished products/ by-products:
i) opening stock; \

ii) purchases during the previous
year,

iii) quantity manufactured during

' | Not Applicable
the previous year; > by

iv) sales during the previous year; |

v) closing stock;

vi) shortage/excess, if any. )

36A. (a) Whether the assessee has | No

received any amount in the nature of |-
dividend as referred to in sub-clause |
(e) of clause (22) of section 2?

(b) If yes, please furnish the following
details:-

(i) Amount received (in Rs.): fol a
(ii) Date of receipt: | |

37. Whether any cost audit was carried | No
out, if yes, give the details, if any, of
disqualification or disagreement on
any matter/item/value/quantity as may
be reported/identified by the cost
auditor.

38. Whether any audit was conducted | No
under the Central Excise Act, 1944, if
yes, give the details, if any, of
disqualification or disagreement on

anyAmafter/item/value/quantity as may
muﬁcd by the auditor.
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39. Whether any audit was conducted
under section 72A of the Finance Act
199-‘% in relation to valuation of taxablt;
services, il yes, give the details, if any,
of disqualification or disagreement on
any matter/item/ value/ quantity as
may be reported/ identified by the
auditor.

No

40. Details regarding turnover, gross
profit, etc., for the previous year and
preceding previous year:

(1) Total Turnover of the assessee
(2) Gross profit/turnover

(3) Net proﬁt/turnbver

(4) Stock-in-trade/turnover

(5) Material consumed/ﬁniéhed
goods produced

(The details requiréd to be furnished for
principal items of goods traded ' or
manufactured or services rendered) '

N

>As per Schedule "J" annexed

41. Please furnish the details of
demand raised or refund issued during

the previous year under any tax laws | °

other than Income tax Act, 1961 and

Wealth tax Act, 1957 along with|

details of relevant proceedings.

Not Applicable

42. (a) Whether the assessee is

required to furnish statement in Form |
No.61 or Form No. 61A or Form No. |

61B?

(b) If yes, please furnish:

Not Applicable ;
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43. (a) Whether the assessco or its | No
parf:nl‘ entity or alternate reporting
entity 1s liable to furnish the report as

referred to in sub-section (2) of section
2867

(b) if yes, please furnish the following
details:

(i) Whether report has been furnished
by the assessec or its parent entity or
an alternate reporting entity

(it) Name of parent entity > Not Applicable

(iif) Name of alternate reporting entity
(if applicable)

(iv) Date of furnishing of report j |

44. Break-up of total expenditure of entities registered or not registered under the GST:

---The necessary details required for reborting under this clause has not been provided
by the assessee to us and therefore, we are unable to give the break-up of total

expenditure of entities registered or not registered under GST--

For Anil Kamal Garg & Company

Accountants
86C

Place : Indore

Dated : September 5th, 2023
(Devendra Bansal)
the Partner
¢ _ C embership No. : 078057
ICAI UDIN : 23078057BGUPGY5659
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